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Introduction 
Laurentian University is located within the territory of 
the Robinson-Huron Treaty of 1850, and recognizes 
its placement on the traditional lands of the  
Atikameksheng Anishnawbek, as well as its proximity 
to Wahnapitae First Nation. 

For over 60 years, Laurentian has provided high- 
quality, postsecondary education to students in  
Northern Ontario, with a focus on online learning. 
The bilingual and tricultural mandate of Laurentian is 
unique in Ontario, and provides access to thousands  
of students who otherwise would have difficulty  
accessing post-secondary education. It is one of the 
biggest contributors to the local economy and is widely 
considered the University of the North-east region.

LAURENTIAN BY THE NUMBERS

-$85.9M1

(-$19.8M last year)

Capital Spending

PER FTE STUDENT

-$66.7M
(-$3.4M last year)

$193.4M
($197.6M last year)

Total Expenses 
$260.1M
($200.9M last year)

NON-PENSION EMPLOYEE
future benefit unfunded obligation 

-$14.0M
(-$10.3M last year)

PENSION EMPLOYEE 
future benefit unfunded obligation 

$0M
(-$12.3M last year)

-$15.4M
($34.8M last year)

Enrolment
7,090

(6,834 last year)

Available 
Expendable 
Resources

TOTAL 
NET 

ASSETS

FULL-TIME 
EQUIVALENT 
(FTE)

Deficiency of
revenues

over 
expenses

REVENUE

TOTAL 
REVENUE

Endowment
per FTE student

$8,672
($7,945 last year)

$1.4M ($2.8M last year)

$27,579
($28,908 last year)

1Expendable Net Assets include Internal Reserves (as outlined in the University’s audited financial statements), Internal endowments, and Unrestricted net assets.

Laurentian has developed an international reputation 
for research excellence and is one of the Province’s 
leading research universities on sectors relevant to the 
economy in the North, such as: 
• mining, mineral exploration, and environmental 
	 stewardship;  
• northern, rural and occupational health;  
• Indigenous and ally-led research, and  
• interdisciplinarity.  

Laurentian is also one of the largest employers in  
Sudbury. Laurentian, its employees and students  
contribute hundreds of millions of dollars to the local 
economy each year.
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Operating Environment 
Throughout 2020-21, Laurentian continued to work 
closely with local and provincial health officials to 
manage the impacts of COVID-19. This has meant  
continuing to support online course delivery and  
asking faculty and staff to work from home while 
planning for a gradual and safe return to campus.  
This support included amongst others offering  
equitable and compassionate grading outcomes for  
all students, particularly those who have experienced 
the full force of the pandemic. The University also  
realized the importance of supporting a gradual  
return of graduate students, fellows and faculty to 
conduct research and scholarly activities that must  
be performed on campus. A small number of our 
hands-on and experiential courses were offered  
in-person, but with the majority of courses delivered 
remotely. During the year, we also opened more 
services on campus to support students, and welcome 
nearly 500 students in residence. Overall, the safety  
of our community remained our primary concern.

In September 2020, Laurentian signed a new five-year 
Strategic Mandate Agreements (SMA3) agreement 
with the Province covering the period of 2020-25. 
SMA3 saw the redesign of the government core  

funding model using an enrolment corridor  
mechanism and Weighted Grant Units (WGU). Each 
student reported to the government for funding  
purposes generates a specified number of WGUs 
depending on the specific program and level of study.  
The Enrolment Envelope or Core Operating Grant of 
each institution are measured in WGUs as well as the 
institution’s position within its corridor. For funding 
purposes, SMA3 reset the University’s corridor  
midpoint at 16,424 WGU’s for the 2020-25 period.   
To maintain its core funding, the university must  
remain within plus or minus 3% of the corridor  
midpoint, starting in fiscal year 2020-21. The  
Government of Ontario support that includes  
enrolment corridor and performance funding  
protection for Laurentian will help mitigate that risk.

The last quarter of fiscal 2020-21 was quite challenging 
for Laurentian. As a result of many years of recurring 
operational deficits, and notwithstanding the  
university’s recent efforts to improve its financial  
position, the university made the decision to  
commence a proceeding under the Companies’  
Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”). 
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Laurentian had generated operating losses for a  
number of years and as result, the University’s  
combined accumulated unrestricted fund deficit and 
employee benefit liabilities deficit had grown to  
$42.2 million at the end of April 2020. Over recent 
years, the following events have contributed to the 
University’s ongoing operating deficits:

i. 	 Declining domestic enrolment:  
	 Laurentian experienced a net decrease in  
	 enrolment from the 2015-2016 to the  
	 2019-2020 fiscal year, notwithstanding the  
	 University’s $63.0 million campus modernization 	
	 program initiated in 2014. Although the  
	 University did achieve enrolment increase of 	
	 3.7% in 2020-2021, it was primarily attributable 	
	 to growth in online courses, with enrolment by  
	 new first year students declining by 2.3%.
ii. 	Tuition reduction and subsequent freeze: 
	 In January 2019, the Provincial Government  
	 required all universities to implement a  
	 domestic tuition fee reduction of 10% for the  
	 2019-2020 fiscal year, and then to freeze  
	 domestic tuition fees for the 2020-2021 fiscal  
	 year. This has had a significant impact on recent  
	 and projected tuition fee revenue.

As part of the CCAA process, Laurentian approved  
the closure of 39 English-language programs and  
27 French-language programs. The restructuring of 
faculties and departments reflected these closures.

CCAA Proceeding 
On February 1, 2021, Laurentian obtained an Order 
from the Chief Justice of the Ontario Superior Court  
of Justice (Commercial List) (the “CCAA Court”).

The court proceedings provided a court-supervised 
platform for the University to financially and  
operationally restructure and become sustainable 
long-term. Ernst & Young Inc. was appointed as  
monitor of Laurentian pursuant to an Order of the 
CCAA Court.

On February 10, 2021, the University obtained an  
Order from the CCAA Court approving a non-revolving, 
super-priority debtor-in-possession (“DIP”) credit  
facility up to a maximum amount of $25.0 million 
(“DIP Financing” ) in order to enable the University  
to continue its day-to-day operations and address  
its financial restructuring needs. This facility was 
increased to $35.0 million in May 2021.

Important documents and updates  
related to the restructuring 

can be viewed on the 
Laurentian monitor’s website at:

ey.com/ca/laurentian

s

s

http://ey.com/ca/laurentian
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	A restructuring of academic programs and courses.

	A reduction of faculty and staff to correspond with the re-alignment of  
academic programs and course offerings. 

	A termination of the relationship with its federated universities, namely 
Thorneloe University, University of Sudbury and Huntington University.

	The engagement of a Chief Redevelopment Officer (“CRO”) appointed by the 
Court to assist Laurentian in a number of strategic initiatives.

	 Implementation of the main (non-employee) claims procedure with a claim’s 
deadline of July 30, 2021, by which date all creditors were to identify and file 
their claims against Laurentian. This process will determine the number and 
quantum of claims against the University that are eventually accepted, with 
amounts approved by the court-appointed Monitor or ultimately the Court, 
with a view to compromising (extinguishing) all claims that are capable of  
being extinguished pursuant to a Plan of Compromise and Arrangement 
(“CCAA Plan”) to be presented to creditors.

	A comprehensive review of Laurentian’s real estate assets to ensure optimal 
space utilization, identify assets not necessary for Laurentian’s ongoing  
operations as well as opportunities for potential monetization. This review  
was completed in January 2022.

	A process to identify an external party or parties to undertake a full review 
of Laurentian’s governance (Board of Governors and Senate) along with the 
University’s operational structure, systems and processes. This review was also 
completed in January 2022. 

	The development and implementation of a process by the Monitor and CRO to 
identify and retain a qualified independent third-party to assist the University 
with the development of a new strategic plan as authorized and directed by  
the Court. The Ontario Government package of support requires that the  
University develop a long-term strategic plan with the assistance of a third party.

	The development of the terms of the formal CCAA Plan (outline of the terms  
to be offered to creditors) based on all identified potential sources of recovery, 
and the undertaking negotiations with creditors to obtain support for the  
CCAA Plan. 

	 Implementation of a CCAA Plan acceptable by the creditors and approved by 
the Court, which will support the exit from CCAA. 

Following the CCAA filing, 
Laurentian began its  

restructuring process to 
include the following 

initiatives:

The restructuring initiatives implemented to date have resulted in a reduction of  
operating expenses by $40 million per year, representing a 25% reduction. 

The primary goal of the CCAA restructuring is to ensure that current and future 
students will continue to have access to a high quality post-secondary  
education at Laurentian for years to come.
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Academic Update 
2020-21 marked the first full year of the COVID-19  
pandemic. The faculty and staff of Laurentian University 
are commended for investing the effort in adapting to 
changing delivery methods that made it possible for 
students to complete another successful academic year.

During 2020-21, the McEwen School of Architecture  
officially became the 12th accredited architectural 
school in Canada. The Canadian Architectural  
Certification Board (CACB)/Conseil Canadien de 
Certification en Architecture (CCCA) also granted the 
professional Master of Architecture Program ‘Initial 
Accreditation’ for a term commencing July 1, 2021.  
The School’s accreditation status covers both programs 
leading to the Master of Architecture degree. This is a 
major milestone in Laurentian’s history. With bilingual 
(French and English) design studios, a focus on 
Indigenous learning, wood design, and hands-on 
learning, this will be a great asset to the northern  
Ontario communities for years to come.

Since 2016 and until the current academic year,  
Laurentian Online has seen an approximate increase 
of 60% to its (headcount) enrolment. Laurentian 
Online currently offers the largest bilingual (English 
and French) for-credit distance education programs 
in Canada, consisting of over 19 full degree programs 
(undergraduate bachelor degrees and certificates)  
offered in either French or English or with an  
Indigenous focus. The current successes of Laurentian’s 
asynchronous online learning is built on the expertise 
gained while developing and delivering asynchronous 

distance education correspondence courses and  
programs since 1972. This expertise has been  
particularly valuable in support of the University’s  
shift to online learning during the pandemic.  

During 2020-21, the Centre for Continuing Learning 
received Digital Capacity funding from eCampus 
Ontario to support the newly created Micro-credential 
and Non-credit programming unit. In partnership with 
the Northern Policy Institute, the University launched 
the micro-credential program in Sustainable Northern 
Economic Development, with many more to come in 
future years.    

In response to the pandemic, Library and Archives staff 
worked on campus to provide students/researchers 
access to library resources, either via curbside pickup or 
on-request. Digitization services for articles and book 
chapters were offered from early August 2020 while 
the libraries were physically closed.     

With Ministry-provided mental health funds, the  
Student Success Centre continued to provide the  
keep.meSAFE Mental Wellness Student Support 
Program throughout the year. Through this program, 
Laurentian students located outside of Ontario or  
outside of Canada can access a counsellor anytime of 
the day or night from anywhere in the world, tailored 
to the needs of the student. Chat support is available 
in 5 languages (English, French, Mandarin, Cantonese, 
and Spanish) and phone support is available in many 
more languages.
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Research Highlights
During 2020-2021, Laurentian recognized $22.4 million 
in research grants and contracts compared to  
$24.2 million in the previous year. Researchers  
were involved in addressing globally relevant topics  
including COVID-19, climate change, and truth and  
reconciliation. For example, Dr. Stefan Siemann 
received funding from the Canadian Foundation for 
Innovation to advance research that uses 3D imaging 
technology to identify cell structure weaknesses in 
the SARS-Cov-2 virus. Dr. Dave Pearson in partnership 
with Matawa First Nations, Keewaytinook Okimakanak 
Council, Nokiiwin Tribal Council, Mushkegowuk  
Council, Shibogama Tribal Council, and Grand Council 
Treaty 3 received funding from Natural Resources  
Canada for a project on Long-term and sustainable  
on-line climate change adaptation capacity building  
in First Nations communities. Furthermore, with  
funding from Heritage Canada, for her project,  
Tabik-gizis Kinamegewin (Moon Teachings),  
Dr. Joey-Lynn Wabie worked with Indigenous youth 
and residential school survivors to produce videos  
of the lives of residential school survivors. 

Training the next generation of researchers and 
scholars is core to research, development and creativity 
initiatives at Laurentian and several grants supporting 
student training were received in 2020-2021. Funding 
from the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research 
Council of Canada helped to support the training of 
24 undergraduate students through its Undergraduate 
Student Research Awards program. Moreover, funding 
through MITACS and industry partners supported  

32 internships for graduate students and post- 
doctoral researchers and 6 undergraduate student 
research training awards.  

Funding from the Natural Sciences and Engineering 
Research Council was also obtained by Dr. Chantal 
Barriault, Director of Laurentian’s nationally  
recognized Masters in Science Communication  
program. In partnership with Science North,  
Dr. Barriault and colleagues delivered science  
communication training for researchers, and graduate 
students in science, technology, engineering and math 
with the aim to improve their skills to effectively  
communicate their work with public audiences. 
Laurentian also partnered with Science North to host 
a 6-part seminar series, Let’s Talk COVID-19, where 
faculty and graduate student researchers shared their 
knowledge, and answered questions from the general 
public, on topics ranging from COVID-19 and Animals, 
to the Impact of COVID-19 on Indigenous peoples, and 
Health and Wellness in a Pandemic.

These examples offer only a glimpse of the research 
contributions made by Laurentian faculty and  
graduate students over the last year. They illustrate 
the commitment of Laurentian’s research enterprise 
to projects that are responsive to community needs 
and societal changes, to the training of tomorrow’s 
research leaders, and to science communication and 
community outreach and engagement aimed at  
making research findings accessible.
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Enrolment - Headcount

Immigration Status Academic Group 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Domestic

Undergraduate 8,221 7,691 7,599 7,567 7,823

Graduate 804 782 807 834 903

Total 9,025 8,473 8,406 8,401 8,726

% Undergraduate Growth -6.4% -1.2% -0.4% 3.4%

% Graduate Growth -2.7% 3.2% 3.3% 8.3%

Total Domestic Enrolment % Growth -6.1% -0.8% -0.1% 3.9%

International

Undergraduate 487 483 331 383 402

Graduate 90 88 103 164 195

Total 577 571 434 547 597

% Undergraduate Growth -0.8% -31.5% 15.7% 5.0%

% Graduate Growth -2.2% 17.0% 59.2% 18.9%

Total International Enrolment % Growth -1.0% -24.0% 26.0% 9.1%

GRAND TOTAL 9,602 9,044 8,840 8,948 9,323

- 5.8% -2.3% 1.2% 4.2%

Enrolment Trends 
The number of students (headcount) attending  
Laurentian during fall 2020 totaled 9,323, an increase 
of 4.2% from the previous year. As a result of the 
pandemic, Laurentian saw a shift in its enrolment 
trends. In the spring/summer terms of 2020, more 
students enrolled, resulting in an increase of 21% or 
+1,528 headcount from the 2019 spring/summer term. 
In addition, Laurentian continued to see an increase 
in online degree enrolment (headcount), continuing a 
6 year trend, with an annual increase of 26% or +435 
over fall 2019. 

While enrolment in the fall of 2020 increased overall, 
reversing the previous 4-year trends of declining or 
flat enrolment, and returning to levels closer to those 
seen in the fall of 2016, this trend is not expected to 
continue. The Ontario Ministry of Finance projections 
indicate that the student pool in Northern Ontario is 
expected to remain relatively flat for the foreseeable 
future, although the Toronto and GTA region are 
expected to show stronger growth. The uncertainty 
created by the CCAA process will also add to future 
enrolment risks. Subsequent to the end of fiscal year 

2020-21, the University has seen a reduction of total 
enrolment (headcount) of 14% for fall 2021.  
Preliminary estimates for fall of 2022 also show  
another significant reduction in enrolment resulting 
from the uncertainty caused by the CCAA process.

In face of this uncertainty, Laurentian remains  
committed to building on its mission to be a bilingual, 
tricultural institution for post secondary learners, of 
which French and Indigenous students are core to its 
“raison d’être”

The Table below provides a breakdown of Laurentian’s 
enrolment change over the last 5 years for the fall term 
and by academic level. The University will continue 
to provide an effective postsecondary pathway for 
northern First Generation learners, and Francophone 
and Indigenous students. The University remains deeply 
committed to its bilingual and tricultural mandate, 
offering strong programs in French and English with 
a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 
Laurentian is equally committed to seeking knowledge 
and truth toward Reconciliation.

Table 1: Undergraduate and Graduate Headcount Enrolment - Fall Totals 2016-2020
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Consolidated Statement of Operations

Financial Results
As shown in the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
the University generated a Deficiency of Revenue over 
Expenses of $66.7 million in 2020-2021. This result 
includes CCAA related expenses of $78.9 million of 
which $70.1 million is included in liabilities subject to 

compromise. Consolidated revenue of $193.4 million 
decreased $4.2 million (2.1%) from the previous year, 
while consolidated expenses (excluding restructuring 
costs) of $181.2 million were lower by $19.7 million 
(9.8%).      
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A main contributor to lower revenue in 2020-21, relates to the $4.3 million onetime Northern Sustainability grant received 
from the government in the previous year to help offset the mandated 10% tuition fees reduction. Other key variances 
included reduced sales and services revenue of $6.0 million from the impact of the pandemic on ancillary services revenue, 
and lower recognized research, grants and contracts of $1.8 million. The revenue shortfalls were offset by favorable tuition 
and fees of $5.1 million, coming primarily from increased online enrolment, and other fees and income of $5.8 million. 
Domestic tuition fees remained frozen in 2020-21 while international tuition fees increased by an average of 1%.
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> Operating Grants and Contracts

> Tuition Fees

At $79.3 million in 2020-21, Operating Grants and 
Contracts represent 40.6% of the University’s revenue, 
down $6.9 million from the previous year. Of that 
amount, $54.3 million relates to core operating and 
performance grants, $8.3 million to Bilingualism Grant, 
$6.2 million to the Northern Grant, and the rest to 
various special purpose grants. 

With SMA3, the government announced a set of 
metrics against which institutional performance would 
be assessed, the details of the mechanism that would 
be used to evaluate institutions’ performance and the 
impacts to funding of the performance grant.  
Beginning in 2020-21, 25% of provincial funding was 
to be linked to active performance metrics, followed 
by 35% in 2021-22, and with that share rising to 
60% by the 2024-25 academic year. As a result of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Colleges and  
Universities (MCU) announced their decision to delay 
the activation of the performance-based grant for  
two years (2020-21 and 2021-22), decoupling the 
funding but keeping all other aspects of the SMA3 
model intact. The sector is engaging with the Ministry 

Revenue from tuition and fees increased from  
$53.2 million in 2019-20 to $58.3 million in 2020-21. 
The increased revenue was driven mostly by higher  
online students’ enrolment as domestic tuition fees 
were frozen in 2020-21, following a 10% across the 
board tuition fee reduction in 2019-2020. Tuition fees 
for international students amounted to $13.6 million, 
an 11.5% increase from the previous year. International 
students pay higher tuition fees than domestic students 
to make-up for the absence of operating grants.

in regards to the continued COVID-19 impacts on the 
SMA3 performance metrics. 

Laurentian completed its year 1 SMA performance 
evaluation, covering the fiscal year 2020-21. Although 
funding was decoupled, the University would have 
obtained its full performance grant allocations ($16.2 
million) in 2020-21. In year 2 of the SMA agreement 
(2021-22), the notional allocation for Laurentian’s 
performance based grant funding will be $21.6 million, 
with 3 more metrics added for a total of 9 performance 
metrics. The last performance metric, as well as the 
two faculty reporting metrics (not tied to funding),  
are expected to be activated in year 3 of the SMA 
framework (2022-23). Although the University will not 
be impacted by performance base funding in 2021-22, 
the CCAA restructuring will make it unlikely that it will 
be able to achieve its performance-based SMA3 metrics 
and its enrolment-based corridor funding at least in 
the medium term. However, the announcement by the 
Government of Ontario to provide enrolment corridor 
and performance protection to Laurentian in the  
coming years will help mitigate that risk.

In 2020-21, fall enrolment increased by 4.2% (on a 
headcount basis), primarily the result of the shift to 
online learning caused by the pandemic. Domestic  
enrolment was 3.9% higher and international  
enrolment higher by 9.1%. New fall incoming students 
were 11% higher than 2019-2020. Graduate students’ 
enrolment saw the largest increase, by 10.0%, while 
undergraduate student enrolment experienced an 
increase of 3.5%
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> Research Grants and Contracts

Consolidated research grants and contracts recognized 
during the year amounted to $22.4 million, a decrease 
of $1.7 million (7.0%) from the previous year. Research 
revenue includes the research expenditures of the  
University’s subsidiaries and joint ventures, namely: 
the Mining Innovation Rehabilitation and Applied 
Research Corporation (“MIRARCO”), which is a wholly 
controlled entity, and the Sudbury Neutrino  
Observatory Laboratory (“SNOlab”), where the  
University recognizes its proportionate share (20%)  
of SNOLab’s revenue and expenses.  

Research revenue is recognized in the period in which 
research expenditures occur. Unspent research funding 

is reflected as deferred contributions and amounted 
to $18.6 million at April 30, 2021. The University  
continues to assess the funding of the programs  
and activities to which the Deferred contributions 
relate, and therefore these amounts may be subject  
to change in future periods. 

A portion of the deferred contributions balance is 
potentially subject to compromise under a CCAA Plan, 
however due to the uncertainty in the ongoing CCAA 
proceedings, the total balance cannot be reasonably 
determined.
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Expenses

The University’s expenses totalled $260.1 million in 2020-21, including restructuring costs of $78.9 million. Excluding  
restructuring costs, expenses were $181.2 million, $19.7 million less than the previous year, and reflect reduced  
on-campus and external activities from the COVID-19 pandemic and the partial-year impact of the CCAA restructuring.

> Sales and Services

> Other Fees and Income

Sales and Services revenue come primarily from 
ancillary operations, which are expected to generate 
sufficient revenue from user fees and sales and services 
to cover total costs, including required capital  
investments. Laurentian relies on annual contributions 
from ancillary activities to support its academic and  
research operations. Such contributions have historically 
amounted to between $2.0 and $3.0 million annually. 

In 2020-21, Sales and Services revenues amounted to 
$5.6 million, compared to revenues of $11.6 million in 
the previous year. The lower revenue can be attributed 
primarily to the pandemic disruption of on campus 

Other fees and income represent administration fees, 
realized restricted contributions for scholarships and 
bursaries, compulsory fees, sponsored students, and 
other items, Other Fees and Income amounted to 
$22.2 million in 2020-21, and increase of $5.4 million 

activities, as ancillary services are generally offered in 
person. Housing, Food, and Parking services account for 
72% the shortfall, with an average residence occupan-
cy rate of 40% in 2020-21, compared to a historical 
average of over 96% in the last five years. Similarly, 
the closure of the campus impacted revenue from 
other ancillary services such as recreation and athletics, 
conference services and printing. In 2020-21, ancillary 
expenditures totalled $5.7 million, a reduction of $5.3 
million from the previous year. The reduction can be 
attributed primarily to lower level of activities affecting 
expenditures. Overall, ancillary operations were able to 
break-even in 2020-21.  

from the previous year. Other fees and income were 
impacted by a one-time HST rebate, higher recognized 
deferred donations and sponsored students, digital 
fees, and other items. 
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> Compensation and Benefits

> Operating and Research

> Other Expenses

Salaries and benefits represent the largest expense 
category item for Laurentian. At $128.4 million in 
2020-21, salaries and benefits were $6.4 million lower 
than the previous year because of higher staff and 
faculty vacancies and including lower ancillary services 
salaries. The impact of CCAA negotiated savings with 
the University’s Staff Union (“LUSU”) and the Lau-
rentian University Faculty Association (“LUFA”), will 
be realized during the fiscal year 2021-2022. These 
agreements provided for reductions in faculty and 
staff, amendments to the existing collective agreement 
with LUSU and a new 5-year collective agreement with 
LUFA, which will provide the University with a period 
of stability following the CCAA restructuring. 

Part of the CCAA negotiated arrangement with the 
University’s employees include amendments to the 

Operating and research expenses of $17.6 million in 
2020-21, were $10.7 million lower than the previous 
year. The lower spending was impacted by both the 
COVID-19 restrictions that affected expenses related to 

Occupancy expenses of $12.0 million were $3.3 million 
less than the previous year. The favorable variance  
resulted primarily from reduced on-campus activities 
affecting the costs of utilities, maintenance, and  

Employees Retirement Plan effective July 1, 2021 and 
the elimination of the Retirees’ Health and Benefit Plan 
(RHBP) and Supplemental Retirement Plan, which were 
terminated on April 30, 2021. Amendments to the  
pension plan included: accruing benefits based on a 
career average earnings formula instead of the best 
average earnings formula, eliminating guaranteed 
post-retirement indexation, modifying unreduced early 
retirement benefits, and eliminating the ability to draw a 
pension while continuing in employment. A new actuarial 
valuation prepared as of July 1, 2021, showed significant 
improvement to the funded status of the University’s 
pension plan both on a going concern and solvency basis. 
These changes will eliminate the need of the University 
to make special payments to its pension plan until the 
next required actuarial valuation on July 1, 2024.

supporting students’ activities on campus, and the  
restrictions on non-essential expenditures for the  
period between February 1 to April 30, 2021. 

cleaning services. Other expenses, for scholarships and 
bursaries of $12.6 million, and amortization of capital 
assets of $10.5 million, were comparable to the  
previous year.    



LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT // 16

> Restructuring Costs

The University recognized $78.9 million of one-time 
CCAA related restructuring expenses in 2020-21,  
covering: termination of interest rate swaps of $24.7 
million, workforce adjustments and termination costs 
of $45.4 million, and legal, monitor, and consulting 
costs of $8.8 million.

i)	 Termination of interest rate swaps –  
	 the University had negotiated derivatives to 	
	 hedge the interest rate volatility on its floating 	
	 rate long-term debt. Prior to the commencement 
 	 of CCAA proceedings, the University was a party 
	 to seven interest rate swap agreements to 		
	 manage the volatility of interest rates. The  
	 University converted floating rate debt for fixed  
	 rate debt. Since the CCAA filing represents an  
	 event of default as defined under the terms  
	 of the interest rate swap agreements, each of  
	 the bank counterparties exercised their rights  
	 to terminate these derivative agreements. As a  
	 result of the termination, the University ceased  
	 the application of hedge accounting for all the  
	 interest rate swaps and recorded an immediate  
	 loss incurred on termination amounting to  
	 $24.7 million in Restructuring costs on  
	 February 1, 2021.

ii)  Workforce adjustments and termination –  
	 this represents employee restructuring and  
	 termination costs calculated in accordance with  
	 the compensation claim methodology approved 	
	 by the Court. This amount is $44.7 million and  

	 includes employees’ termination and severance,  
	 overload teaching credits, administrative leave,  
	 salary and benefit continuance, vacation, and  
	 grievances awards. In addition, further  
	 $0.7 million relating to third party Retirees’  
	 Health Benefit Planwas included in liabilities  
	 subject to compromise.

iii)	Other restructuring costs –  
	 this amount represents costs associated with the  
	 CCAA restructuring since the February 1 filing  
	 and include legal and monitor fees, Debt 
	 or-in-Possession (DIP) interest and fees, and  
	 other consulting fees.       

In addition to the restructuring costs, Laurentian’s  
historic federated relationship with Huntington  
University, University of Sudbury and Thorneloe  
University were also terminated through a permitted 
statutory mechanism approved by the CCAA Court 
(and upheld by the Court of Appeal) as being  
necessary for Laurentian’s financial sustainability.  
The termination of these relationships reduced  
transfer payments for Laurentian, which will be  
fully realized in future years. Payments by Laurentian 
to the federated universities amounted to $7.7 million 
in 2020-21.   

Through the above efforts and other steps taken in 
the CCAA proceeding, Laurentian reduced annual 
expenses by approximately $40.0 million.    
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Over the last several years, Laurentian embarked  
on a number of capital projects, which included a  
$63.0 million campus modernization project, along 
with upgrades to the School of Education, student 
residences, and recreation centre. These projects were 
financed mostly by debts amounting to $91.3 million 
as of February 1, 2021, and which were stayed as part 
of the CCAA proceeding.

The University believed that these projects would assist 
in driving increased enrolment and higher revenue. 
However, as set out above, enrolment actually declined 
resulting in the principal and debt payments required 
to service the debt putting additional burden on the 
University’s operating budget. 

Due to the University’s financial challenges, capital 
expenditures were significantly constrained in 2020-21. 
During that year, $1.4 million was invested in capital 
projects, mostly to address deferred maintenance 
projects. These projects included critical equipment 
replacement and maintenance, and were funded by 
grants received from the Ministry of Colleges and  
Universities (MCU) Facility Renewal Program. 

The University continues to manage a considerable  
deferred maintenance backlog estimated at  
$135.0 million, and is focusing its limited resources 
on addressing the most urgent capital maintenance 
projects. 

Capital Investments

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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The University ended the year with available cash and 
short-term investments of $37.0 million compared to 
$3.4 million the previous year. The increase was made 
possible through a $25.0 million Debtor in-Possession 
financing secured as part of the CCAA filing on  
February 1, 2021, which was increased to $35 million in 
May 2021. Tighter controls on spending in the last quar-
ter of the year also contributed to the higher liquidity. 

Accounts receivable of $15.8 million were $11.3 million 
lower than 2019-20, due to the collection of major 
accounts relating to the student centre, midwifery 
program, joint venture partners and related parties, 
amongst others.  

In 2020, the University had access to a Royal Bank  
unsecured line of credit of $5.0 million and a  
Desjardins unsecured line of credit of $26.0 million. 
At April 30, 2021, these lines of credit were no longer 
available to the University.

To replace the lost lines of credit and provide sufficient 
liquidity through the CCAA process, the Court approved 
a super-priority, non-revolving DIP Loan to be granted to 
the University by Firm Capital Corporation (“FCC” or “DIP 
lender”), pursuant to which the DIP lender committed to 
provide a DIP Loan up to a maximum amount of $25.0 
million. At the end of April 2021, the University had 
drawn the maximum permitted pursuant to that facility. 
Just prior to the end of the fiscal year, the maximum 
availability of the credit facility was increased to  

Investments amounting to $62.2 million were higher 
than the previous year by $8.2 million resulting  
mostly from favourable net investment income. The  
investments represent endowed funds received from 
donors, which income is used in accordance with the 
various purposes established by the donors. 

Net investments in capital assets totaled $263.4 million 
compared to $272.5 million in 2020), with the  
reduction related to increased accumulated  
depreciation of $10.5 million less new capital assets. At 
$1.4 million ($2.8 million in 2020), capital additions have 
remained relatively constant as expenditures have been 
restricted to critical deferred maintenance projects. 

$35 million and subsequent to the end of the year;  
the increased availability of $10.0 million was drawn.  
The reduction in the other current liabilities reflect the 
lower level of expenditures during the year and the 
reclassification of liabilities subject to compromise.

Deferred Contributions – Deferred contributions  
represent external contributions restricted for research 
and other expenditures to be incurred in subsequent 
fiscal years, including the unspent and unamortized 
amount of donations and grants received for the  
purchase of capital assets. At the end of 2021, there 
was $8.5 million cash held in separate bank accounts 
for unspent research grants and restricted funds. Of this 
amount, $2.8 million was transferred to the operating 
fund post-year end for expenses incurred in 2020-21.

Assets

Liabilities and Deferred Contributions

Deferred contributions at April 30, 2021, consist of the following:  

		  2021	 2020

	 Research grants	 $18.6	 $18.1
	 Other grants and trust	 14.7	 16.2
	 Scholarships and bursaries	 3.1	 3.2
               
	 Balance, end of year	 $36.4	 $37.4

As a result of the CCAA process, the University continues to assess the funding of the programs 
and activities to which these deferred contributions relate, and therefore these amounts may be 
subject to change in future periods. A portion of the deferred contribution balance is potentially 
subject to compromise, however due to the uncertainty in the ongoing proceedings, the total 
balance cannot be reasonably determined. 
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Liabilities subject to compromise - $Million

> Liabilities Subject to Compromise

The University reclassified $186.8 million of liabilities 
and certain claim amounts that met criteria for  
recognition as liabilities subject to compromise. 
Liabilities subject to compromise mainly consisted 
of amounts owed to creditors (including lenders), 
amounts owed to terminated employees such as  
termination, severance and employee benefits.   

The amounts subject to the provisions of the CCAA  
are expected to be settled through a CCAA Plan  
negotiated with the University’s creditors. As at April 
30, 2021, in connection with the CCAA proceedings, 
the University identified the following unsecured 
liabilities subject to compromise:	

			   2021

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		  11.3
  Employee future benefits liabilities	 $14.9
  Employee restructuring and termination costs	 44.7
               
Employee compensation costs		  59.6
Short-term loan		             1.3 
Long-term debt		    89.9 
Interest rate swap termination obligation		   24.7 
						    
		  	 $186.8 
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> Long-term Debt

> Employees Future Benefit

At April 30, 2021, long-term debt was $0 ($89.0 million 
in 2020). As noted above, due to the CCAA  
proceedings and the resulting event of default, all  
the debt obligations became immediately due and 

Effective April 2021, the University amended the  
Retirement Plan of Laurentian University of Sudbury 
and its Federated and Affiliated Universities (the  
“Pension Plan”) to enhance the long-term  
sustainability of the Pension Plan for all beneficiaries. 
The amendments included removal of the rights of  
employees to transfer lump sum values of their  
pension entitlement, modification such that future 
earnings are based on a career average instead of 
years of service and final average salary, and changes 
to the guaranteed post-retirement indexation based 
upon inflation which have been modified to  
conditional indexation for future benefits. Employee 
contributions have been modified to match employer 
contributions. 

For the Employees Retirement Plan, the $12.3 million 
accrued benefits liability reported in 2019-20, was 

revalued through an actuarial valuation for the Plan 
resulting in a $9.5 million surplus. The University  
recorded an allowance for benefit reinstatement of 
$9.5 million against this surplus resulting in no asset 
being recorded in the financial statements for the 
Pension Plan.   

In addition, during the CCAA proceedings, both the 
RHBP and SuRP were terminated on April 30, 2021 and 
all the related payments were stayed pursuant to the 
CCAA proceedings. This termination was considered a 
plan curtailment because the RHBP and SuRP will be 
settled subsequently when the stayed obligations are 
discharged by the University upon a CCAA Plan being 
accepted by creditors and approved by the court. 
Obligations of $10.8 million at April 30, 2021, relating 
to the RHBP, and $3.2 million related to the SuRP are 
included in Liabilities subject to compromise.

payable, and the University ceased accruing interest 
expense on long-term debt as of February 1, 2021. 
These obligations were reclassified and recognized as  
a component of the Liabilities subject to compromise.
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The University had a Deficiency in Net Assets of  
$15.4 million at the end of fiscal year 2020-21. As a 
result, Net Assets were $50.2 million less than the  
previous year’s restated Net Assets of $34.8 million.  
The main contributors to the negative Net Assets were 
the Deficiency of Revenue over Expenses of $66.7 
million, partially offset by employees future benefits 

Net Assets

2020-21 was a critical year for Laurentian that brought 
about a confluence of events which will have a lasting 
impact on the University. Having to manage a once 
in a lifetime pandemic while undergoing a complex 
CCAA restructuring has tested the resilience of  
students, faculty, and staff.  

By supporting faculty and staff to work from home 
and providing limited on campus teaching and  
research activities, the University was able to maintain 
steady enrolment levels and even saw an increase in 
student headcount. The area most affected by the 
pandemic was in ancillary operations with a revenue 
shortfall of more than half of the normal level.   

The most significant event of the year was the  
University’s decision to enter into CCAA protection. 
Through the CCAA, Laurentian was able to secure 
interim financing to protect its academic and research 
activities and reorganize its operations for significant 
cost savings. The financing obtained through the DIP, 

along with the ongoing restructuring, will provide  
the room needed to develop a Plan of Arrangement 
necessary to exit CCAA and ensure the long-term  
sustainability of Laurentian. This Plan will be informed 
by a comprehensive review of the University’s real  
estate to identify assets no longer necessary for  
ongoing operations and which could be monetized.  
As well, a review of the University’s governance 
(Senate and Board of Governors) and operations,  
will serve to inform on required changes and 
investments required to position the University  
for a successful exit from CCAA. In addition, as  
requested by MCU and with the assistance of a 
third-party consultant, the University will work to 
develop a new strategic plan with a comprehensive 
roadmap for the University post-CCAA. 

As shown in the Consolidated Statement of  
Operations, the University’s Deficiency of Revenue 
over Expenses amounted to $66.7 million in 2020-21. 
Excluding the impact of CCAA and prior-period  

Conclusion

remeasurements of $9.5 million, and net increase in 
endowment of $8.2 million. The previous year’s  
Net Assets were restated from $36.7 million to  
$34.8 million due to correction of prior-period errors 
of $1.2 million and change in accounting policy of  
$0.7 million. 
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adjustments, the results show an adjusted Excess of 
Revenue over Expenses of $12.2 million, which includes 
the partial realization of the cost savings generated by 
the CCAA restructuring of programs and operations in 
the last quarter of 2021. These savings will provide the  
University with the financial basis to restructure and 
provide high-quality, postsecondary education to  
students in Northern Ontario and beyond. 

Although Laurentian has made significant strides  
since filing for CCAA, considerable work remains in  
developing and negotiating a successful Plan of 
Arrangement. The University expects to experience 
reductions in its enrolment and associated revenues in 
the coming years, but believes that the savings realized 
as a result of the restructuring will offset the expected 
revenue shortfall. 

As part of the CCAA process, Laurentian has also  
undertaken a comprehensive review of its accounting 
policies and practices. This review has resulted in  
restatements of prior period reported balances,  
which are further described in Note 25 of the financial 
statements.

A subsequent announcement by the Government 
of Ontario, has provided the University support that 
forms an important part of the University’s efforts to 
re-build trust and confidence with stakeholders and 

create long-term financial sustainability. This package 
of support from the Ontario Ministry of Colleges and 
Universities will help the University as it emerges from 
its restructuring as a stronger, financially viable and 
vibrant institution serving students, employers and 
communities in Northern Ontario. The financial terms 
of the support include $35.0 million to refinance the 
existing DIP financing made available though the 
CCAA proceeding. The Province also expressed an 
intention to replace the DIP Facility with a long-term 
loan upon Laurentian’s emergence from the CCAA  
with a successful Plan of Arrangement, on terms to be 
agreed. Other terms include up to $6 million in COVID 
funding for the University, and enrolment corridor and 
performance protection of up to a combined amount 
of $22.0 million, over a number of years. This will  
ensure that the effects of the restructuring do not  
unduly impact Laurentian’s operations and provides 
the University with stability as it emerges from CCAA.

Despite the considerable material uncertainties that 
exist with respect to the University’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, it is management’s opinion that 
the restructuring actions taken and the support  
announced by the Government of Ontario, have  
assisted the University as it prepares to successfully  
exit CCAA and become financially sustainable in the 
long-term. 
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KPMG LLP 
Claridge Executive Centre 
144 Pine Street 
Sudbury ON P3C 1X3 
Canada 
Tel 705-675-8500 
Fax 705-675-7586 

 

KPMG LLP, an Ontario limited liability partnership and member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent  
member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee.  
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
To the Board of Governors of Laurentian University of Sudbury 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying restated consolidated financial statements of 
Laurentian University of Sudbury, which comprise: 

• the consolidated statement of financial position as at April 30, 2021 

• the consolidated statement of operations for the year then ended 

• the consolidated statement of statement of changes in net assets (deficiency) for 
the year then ended 

• the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended 

• and the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies  

(Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”) 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of Laurentian University of Sudbury as at 
April 30, 2021, and its consolidated results of operations, its consolidated changes in 
net assets, and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
“Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements” section of 
our report.  We are independent of Laurentian University of Sudbury in accordance 
with the applicable independence standards, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these standards. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 
We draw attention to Note 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that Laurentian 
University of Sudbury obtained a stay of proceedings pursuant to the Companies’ 
Creditors Arrangement Act on February 1, 2021 and that the stay of proceeding has 
been extended to May 31, 2022. 
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As stated in Note 2 in the financial statements, these events or conditions, along with 
other matters as set forth in Note 2 in the financial statements, indicate that a material 
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as 
a going concern.  

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter – Restatement of financial statements 
We draw attention to Note 27 to the financial statements which describes i) that the 
financial statements that we originally reported on March 7, 2022 have been amended, 
and ii) the matter that gives rise to the amendment of the financial statements.  

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter – Comparative Information 
We draw attention to Note 25 to the financial statements which explains that certain 
comparative information presented for the year ended April 30, 2020 has been restated 
and corrected.  

Note 25 explains the reason for the restatements and corrections and also explains the 
adjustments that were applied to certain comparative information.  

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Other Matter – Comparative Information 
As part of our audit of the financial statements for the year ended April 30, 2021, we 
also audited the adjustments that were applied to certain comparative information 
presented for the year ended April 30, 2020.     

In our opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. 

Other Information 
Management is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises: 

 the information, other than the financial statements and the auditors’ report 
thereon, included in the document referred to as the Annual Financial 
Report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit and remain alert for indications that the other information appears 
to be materially misstated.   

We obtained the information, other than the financial statements and the auditors’ 
report thereon, included in the Annual Financial Report as at the date of this auditors’ 
report. If, based on the work we have performed on this other information, we conclude 
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact in the auditors’ report. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit 
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
Laurentian University of Sudbury’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate Laurentian University of 
Sudbury or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing Laurentian University 
of Sudbury’s financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.  

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also: 
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of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Laurentian University of 
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of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
Laurentian University of Sudbury’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.  However, future 
events or conditions may cause Laurentian University of Sudbury to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

• Obtain sufficient audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities 
or business activities within the Group of Laurentian University of Sudbury to 
express an opinion on the financial statements.  We are responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.  We remain solely 
responsible for our audit opinion. 

 

 
 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 
 
Ottawa, Canada 
March 7, 2022, except as to Note 27, which is as of April 22, 2022 
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LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 

April 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
(thousands of dollars) 

2021 2020 
(Restated - note 25) 

Assets 
 

Current assets: 
Cash and short-term investments (note 4) $ 36,965 $ 3,425 
Accounts receivable (note 5) 15,720 27,045 
Other    2,813 1,650

 55,498 32,120 
Accounts receivable (note 5) 73 169 
Investments (note 4) 62,175 53,964 
Capital assets (note 7)  263,385 272,531 

$ 381,131 $ 358,784 
 

Liabilities, Deferred Contributions and Net Assets 
Current liabilities: 

Line of credit (note 18) $ – $ 14,400
Short-term loan (note 9, 10) 24,992 1,367 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 8) 16,637 23,021 
Accrued vacation pay 2,080 2,593 
Deferred revenue 1,336 1,009 
Deferred contributions (note 13) 36,364 37,423 
Current portion of long-term debt (note 11) – 2,738
Liabilities subject to compromise (note 12) 186,820 –   

268,229 82,551 
Long-term obligations: 

Long-term debt (note 11) – 88,973
Employee future benefits liabilities (note 6) – 22,557

– 111,530
Deferred capital contributions (note 13) 128,268 129,879

Total liabilities 396,497    323,960 

Net assets (deficiency): 
Unrestricted  (89,207) (23,640)
Employee future benefits (13,973) (22,557) 
Internally restricted (note 16) 3,302 3,848 
Investment in capital assets (note 15) 23,030  22,874 
Endowment (note 14) 61,482  54,299 

(15,366) 34,824 
Commitments and contingencies (note 18) 
Subsequent events (notes 2, 10, 12, 13, 18, 26) 
Going concern (note 2) 

$ 381,131 $ 358,784 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board of Governors: 

________________________________  Governor 

________________________________  Governor 
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On behalf of the Board of Governors: 
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Consolidated Statement of Operations

 

 

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Consolidated Statement of Operations 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
  2021 2020 
  (Restated - note 27) (Restated - note 25) 
 

Revenue: 
Operating grants and contracts $ 79,304 $ 86,234 
Tuition and ancillary fees 58,261 53,211 
Research grants and contracts 22,407 24,151 
Other fees and income (note 20) 22,161 16,744 
Sales and services 5,634 11,620 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (note 13) 5,629 5,594 
  193,396 197,554 

 
Expenses: 

Salaries and benefits  128,416 134,847 
Operating and research 17,648 28,305 
Occupancy 12,022 15,271 
Scholarships and bursaries  12,575 12,072 
Amortization of capital assets 10,502 10,446 
Restructuring costs (note 21)  78,904 –   
  260,067  200,941 

 
Deficiency of revenue over expenses $ (66,671) $ (3,387) 
 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statement of Changes 
in Net Assets (Deficiency)

 

 

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Deficiency) 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
     Investment 
  Employee Internally          in 
   Future Restricted      Capital  2021 
 Unrestricted Benefits (note 16)       Assets Endowment Total 
      (Restated - note 27) 
 

Net assets (deficiency), 
beginning of year  
(restated – note 25) $ (23,640) $ (22,557) $ 3,848 $ 22,874 $ 54,299 $ 34,824 

 

Excess (deficiency)  
of revenue over  
expenses: 

Operating 17,820 (714) –   (4,873) –   12,233 
Restructuring costs 

(note 21) (78,200) (704) –   –   –   (78,904) 
  (60,380) (1,418) –   (4,873) –   (66,671) 
 

Transfer for capital 
transactions (4,979) –   (50) 5,029 –   –   

 

Other transfers (208) 704 (496) –   –   –   
 

Endowment contributions 
(note 14) –   –   –   –   175 175 

 

Net increase in endowment –   –   –   –   7,008  7,008 
 

Employee future benefits  
remeasurements and 
other items (note 6) –    9,298 –   –   –   9,298 

 

Net assets (deficiency), 
end of year $ (89,207) $ (13,973) $ 3,302  $ 23,030  $ 61,482 $ (15,366) 

 
     Investment 
   Employee Internally          in 
   Future Restricted      Capital 
2020 (Restated note 25) Unrestricted Benefits (note 16)       Assets Endowment Total 
 

Net assets (deficiency), 
beginning of year, 
previously reported $ (14,544) $ (9,107) $ 2,723 $ 22,283 $ 51,809 $ 53,164  

Restatement  
adjustments (note 25) (3,217) 172    –   –      1,891  (1,154) 

Net assets (deficiency),  
beginning of year, restated (17,761) (8,935) 2,723  22,283   53,700 52,010 

 

Excess (deficiency) of  
revenue over expenses 1,561 (94)    –   (4,854) –   (3,387) 

 

Transfer for capital  
transactions (5,445) –   –   5,445  –   –   

 

Other transfers (1,995) 870  1,125 –   –   –   
 

Endowment contributions 
(note 14) –   –   −   –   1,193  1,193 

 

Net decrease in endowment –   –   −   –   (594)  (594) 
 

Employee future benefits  
remeasurements and 
other items –   (14,398)  –   –   –   (14,398) 

 

Net assets (deficiency), 
end of year $ (23,640) $ (22,557) $ 3,848 $ 22,874 $ 54,299 $ 34,824 

 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

 

 

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
(thousands of dollars) 

 
    2021 2020 

(Restated - note 27)                 (Restated note 25) 
 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Deficiency of revenue over expenses $ (66,671) $ (3,387) 
Non-cash items: 

Amortization of capital assets 10,502 10,446 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (5,629) (5,594) 
(Excess) deficiency of employer contributions over 

employee future benefits net benefit costs  (13,259) (1,059) 
  (75,057) 406 

Change in non-cash working capital (note 19) 3,688 1,471 
Change in liabilities subject to compromise (note 12) 186,820 – 
  115,451 1,877 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Endowment contributions 175   1,193  
Net increase (decrease) in endowment 7,008 (594) 
Increase (decrease) in deferred contributions (1,059) 3,256 
Deferred capital contributions received 4,018 1,999 
Decrease in long-term debt (91,711) (3,606) 
Decrease in line of credit (14,400) (3,200) 
Increase (decrease) in short-term loan 23,625 (59) 
  (72,344) (1,011) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of capital assets (1,356) (2,791) 
Net increase in investments (8,211) 165 
  (9,567) (2,626) 

 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and short-term investments 33,540 (1,760) 
 
Cash and short-term investments, beginning of year 3,425  5,185  
 
Cash and short-term investments, end of year $ 36,965  $ 3,425 
 
 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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2. Basis of presentation (continued): 

(b)  CCAA proceedings (continued): 

On April 5, 2021, the University entered into a term sheet with the Laurentian University Staff 
Union (“LUSU”) that included reductions in staff complement and changes to employee 
benefits, pension, and post-employment benefits. On April 7, 2021, the University and the 
Laurentian University Faculty Association (“LUFA”) signed a term sheet setting out key terms 
and conditions which among other things resulted in a new collective agreement, a reduction 
in faculty complement and changes to compensation and amendments to pension and post-
employee benefits plans as disclosed in note 6.   

On May 31, 2021, the Court granted an order approving a claims process order establishing 
the claims procedures whereby the Monitor, in conjunction with the University, would call for 
certain claims of creditors and determine claims for voting and distribution purposes in relation 
to a plan of compromise or arrangement pursuant to the CCAA to be presented by the 
University at a future date. This order set July 30, 2021 as the bar date for creditors to submit 
their claims to the Monitor. On August 17, 2021, the Court also granted an order approving a 
methodology to calculate employee compensation related claims and a process for notification 
and claims processing to determine employee compensation claims.   

On December 16, 2021, the Ontario Government announced a package of support through the 
Ministry of Colleges and Universities that included refinancing the DIP Loan, a $6,000 COVID-
19 grant and future enrolment corridor and performance grant protection up to $22,000. The 
refinancing of the DIP loan with a maturity date of September 30, 2022 was approved by the 
Court on January 27, 2022, and completed on January 28, 2022. (note 26) 
As at April 30, 2021, in connection with the CCAA proceedings, the University identified 
obligations that are potentially subject to compromise of $186,820 (note 12) and incurred 
restructuring costs of $79,137 (note 21). 

(c) Going concern: 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
assumes the University will continue its operations for the foreseeable future and realize its 
assets and discharge its liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business.  

The University’s CCAA proceedings and circumstances relating to this event, including the 
University's cash flows, deficiency in net assets, and working capital deficiency, have resulted 
in material uncertainties that casts significant doubt about the appropriateness of the use of the 
going concern assumption. The University’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent 
on the University restructuring and emerging from CCAA protection with a Plan of Arrangement 
that is accepted by its creditors and approved by the Court.  

The loan agreement whereby the $35 million DIP Loan was refinanced by the Province included 
a recital stating that it is “the intention of the parties for the DIP Facility to be converted to a 
long-term loan on the implementation of a CCAA Plan, upon such terms and conditions as may 
be agreed by the [University] and the [Province] prior to that time”.   
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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2. Basis of presentation (continued): 

(c) Going concern (continued): 

The Government also committed to providing COVID-19 grant funding of $6,000 and providing 
enrolment corridor and performance protection up to $22,000 over a number of years, on terms 
to be agreed. The government support is subject to certain conditions, which include renewal 
of the Board of Governors and the completion of a long-term strategic plan for the University.  
The first phase of Board renewal commenced on December 16, 2021 and the process to 
identify a consultant to help lead the University through the development of a strategic plan  is 
in progress.  

The consolidated financial statements do not reflect the adjustments that would be necessary 
if the going concern basis was not appropriate. If the going concern basis was not appropriate, 
then significant adjustments would be necessary to the carrying values of assets and liabilities 
and the reported revenues and expenses and the classification used in the consolidated 
statement of financial position. These adjustments could be material.  

There can be no assurance that the University will be successful in emerging from CCAA as a 
going concern.   

(d) Basis of consolidation:  

These consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, net assets, revenue, 
expenses and other transactions of all of the operations and organizations controlled by the 
University. The University has control or joint control over another entity when it has control or 
shared control over the power to determine its strategic operating, investing, and financing 
policies of the entity.   

These consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, deficit and operations of 
the University’s subsidiaries and joint ventures as follows: 

• Mining Innovation Rehabilitation and Applied Research Corporation (“MIRARCO”), which 
is a wholly controlled entity and is consolidated by the University. The University is the 
sole voting member of this corporation. MIRARCO promotes research in and the 
development of the application of scientific and engineering techniques and policies to 
foster and enable the use of natural resources in a safe, sustainable, and economic 
manner. 

• Sudbury Neutrino Observatory Laboratory (“SNOlab”) which is a not-for-profit organization 
whose principal objective is the construction, operation and decommissioning of a deep 
underground science research facility. SNOlab is a partnership arrangement with four 
other universities. The University recognizes its proportionate share (20%) of SNOLab’s 
revenue and expenses.   
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2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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2. Basis of presentation (continued): 

(d) Basis of consolidation (continued): 

These consolidated financial statements do not reflect the assets, liabilities and results of 
operations of related entities when it does not have a claim to the net assets or is not liable for 
the entities’ obligations. Accordingly, the Northern Ontario School of Medicine (“NOSM”), and 
the Centre for Excellence in Mining and Innovation (“CEMI”), are disclosed as related parties 
in note 24. 

Various student organizations are not included in these consolidated financial statements.  The 
University has guaranteed a loan on behalf of the Laurentian University Student’s General 
Association for the construction of a student centre. See note 18 for additional details. 

 

3. Significant accounting policies: 

(a)  Revenue recognition: 

The University follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions for not-for-profit 
organizations.   

Unrestricted contributions, including government funding and donations are recognized as 
revenue when received or receivable if the amount can be reasonably estimated and collection 
is reasonably assured. Contributions pertaining to future periods are deferred and recognized 
as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are recognized. 

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other than endowment are recognized as 
Deferred contributions and recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses 
are recognized.  

Contributions restricted for capital asset purchases are deferred and amortized to operations 
on the same basis as the related asset is amortized. 

Contributions restricted for endowment purposes are recognized as direct increases to 
Endowment net assets.    

Pledges are not legally enforceable claims and therefore are not recorded in these consolidated 
financial statements until they are received.  

Tuition and ancillary fees, Other fees and income, and Sales and services are recognized as 
revenue in the fiscal period when the respective courses and seminars are held, or the goods 
and services provided.  

(b) Investments and investment income: 

Investments are long-term and are largely invested in pooled funds, which are carried at fair 
value. Net investment income, which is investment income or loss generated from externally 
restricted endowment purposes, net of administration fees, expenses and the distribution to 
Deferred contributions, is recorded as a direct increase (decrease) to Endowment net assets.  
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Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(b) Investments and investment income (continued):  

Net investment income is transferred to Deferred contributions when it is officially distributed 
from Endowment under University policy to be made available for spending for restricted 
purposes. The amounts are recognized as revenue in the period that the related expenses are 
incurred. The University also recognizes as revenue an administration fee for managing the 
endowment funds.  

Any restricted amounts available for spending that remain unspent at year-end are included in 
Deferred contributions. When the net investment income earned is in excess of the amount 
made available for spending, the excess is recorded as a direct increase in Endowment net 
assets. When the net investment income earned is insufficient to fund the amount made 
available for spending, the deficiency is recorded as a direct decrease in Endowment net 
assets.   

(c) Capital assets: 

Purchased assets are recorded at cost. Contributed assets are recorded at fair market value 
at the date of contribution.  

Capital assets are amortized on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as 
follows: 
 
 

Buildings 40 years 
Equipment and furnishings 7 years 
Site improvements 15 years 

 
 

Construction in progress is not amortized until the project is complete and the facilities are put 
in use.  Expenditures on repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.  

(d) Employee future benefits liabilities:  

In the year, the University provided employee future benefits and post-retirement benefits to its 
employees through its Pension Plan, Retiree Health Benefit Plan and Supplementary Pension 
Plan. In connection with the CCAA restructuring, the University has made substantial changes 
to its benefit plans as described in note 6.   
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(d) Employee future benefits liabilities (continued):  

The University accrues its obligations and related costs for funded employee future benefit 
plans as the employees render the service necessary to earn the pension and other retirement 
benefits, based on the latest going concern funding valuation. The actuarial determination of 
the accrued benefit obligations for pensions and other employee future benefits uses the 
projected method on service (which incorporates management’s assumptions used for funding 
purposes, other cost escalation, retirement ages of employees and other actuarial factors). The 
actuarial valuation is performed at least every three years. In the years between valuations, 
pension plan results are prepared based on extrapolations of the latest available funding 
valuation results. The most recent actuarial valuation for the Pension Plan was as of January 
1, 2020 and the next actuarial valuation will be completed effective July 1, 2021. 

The University has elected to calculate its obligations and related costs for unfunded plans on 
a basis consistent with funded plans.  

The Pension Plan’s assets are measured at fair value at the date of the Consolidated Statement 
of Financial Position.  

Current service and finance costs for the year are recognized as Salaries and benefit expense.  

Re-measurements and other items comprise the aggregate of the difference between the 
actual return on plan assets and the return calculated using the discount rate; the actuarial 
gains and losses; the effect of any valuation allowance in the case of a net defined benefit 
asset; the past service costs; and the gains and losses arising from settlements and 
curtailments. Re-measurements are recognized directly in net assets. 

The Pension Plan provides a provision against the Pension Plan’s assets for benefit 
reinstatement in accordance with the Pension Plan’s benefits and funding policy.  

(e) Internally restricted net assets: 

The University restricts use of portions of its operating net assets for specific future uses.  When 
incurred, the related expenses are charged to operations, and the balance of Internally 
restricted assets is reduced accordingly with a transfer to Unrestricted net assets (deficiency).  

(f) Financial instruments: 

All financial instruments are initially recorded on the Consolidated Statement of Financial 
Position at fair value.   

All investments held in equity instruments that trade in an active market are recorded at fair 
value. Management has elected to record all investments at fair value as they are managed 
and evaluated on a fair value basis. 

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured subsequently 
at fair value are expensed as incurred. 
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2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Financial instruments (continued): 

The University entered into interest rate swaps to hedge the effect of changes in interest rates 
on its long-term debt that bears interest based on London Interbank Offered Rate 
(LIBOR). Gains or losses realized on the settlement of the hedging item are deferred until the 
settlement of the hedged item. 

At the inception of hedging relationship, the University designated that hedge accounting will 
be applied. The University formally documented the hedging relationship between the hedging 
instruments and hedged item.  At the inception of the hedge and throughout its term, the terms 
of the hedging item and hedged item are the same.  During the year, the hedge was terminated 
as a result of the CCAA proceedings. 

(g) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. 
Items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the carrying value of accounts 
receivable, capital assets, obligations related to employee future benefits, vacation accrual, 
contingencies, and liabilities identified as potentially subject to compromise. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically, and, as 
adjustments become necessary, they are recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
in the year in which they become known. 

(h) Key sources of measurement uncertainty: 

As a result of the ongoing CCAA proceedings, the academic restructuring, reduction of staff, 
faculty and departments, termination of employee benefits and arrangements that were 
disclaimed with the Federated Universities, the University recognized Restructuring costs (note 
21) and Liabilities that are subject to compromise (note 12).   

Liabilities subject to compromise are measured at the reporting date based on an analysis of 
the nature and carrying value of the underlying liabilities, proof of claim and the stage of 
advancement of the claim’s identification, resolution, and barring process.    

(i) Impairment of capital assets: 

Capital assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value of assets may not contribute to the University's ability to provide 
goods and services. 

An impairment occurs when the carrying value of an asset is higher than the replacement value 
or fair value. Any impairment results in a write-down of the capital assets and an expense in 
the Consolidated Statement of Operations. An impairment loss is not reversed if the fair value 
of the related capital asset subsequently increases. 
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(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  

  



// 39LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(continued)

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

3. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(j)  Liabilities subject to compromise: 

As a result of the stay of proceedings obtained pursuant to the CCAA on February 1, 2021 and 
subsequent extensions, the payment of liabilities owing as of February 1, 2021 is stayed, and 
the outstanding liabilities, as well as any additional outstanding claims by creditors are subject 
to compromise pursuant to a plan of arrangement that is expected to be presented to creditors.  

Obligations for items and services provided to the University after the filing date of February 1, 
2021 are not included in Liabilities subject to compromise.  

Liabilities subject to compromise represent the liabilities that will ultimately be subject to the 
plan of arrangement for the University’s creditors, and other claimants as described in note 12.   

The measurement of Liabilities subject to compromise is measured at the reporting date based 
on an analysis of the nature and carrying value of the underlying liabilities, proof of claims, and 
the claims identification and process.    

Liabilities subject to compromise may be subject to future adjustments depending on the plan 
of arrangement, court action, further developments with respect to disputed claims, proof of 
claims or other events, and are therefore subject to significant estimation uncertainty. Any 
changes to these liabilities in future periods may be material and will be recorded through the 
Statement of Operations. 

 

4. Cash and investments:  
 

   2021  
2020 

(restated-note 25) 
   

Short-term:   
Cash  $              36,964   $         2,637  
Short-term investments                        1              788 

                  36,965  3,425 
Long-term:   

Equity funds                  27,514  23,488  
Fixed income                  28,809            25,884  
Structured credit                   3,102              1,822  
Real estate                   2,750              2,770  

                  62,175           53,964  
   

   $              99,140   $       57,389 

 
  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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4. Cash and investments (continued):  

The University maintains operating bank accounts with a combined balance of $28,363 (2020 
$2,637) and three segregated bank accounts with a combined balance of $8,602 in 2021 (2020 - 
$nil). The segregated bank accounts were established in December 2020 to hold certain restricted 
funds advanced to the University prior to the related expenditures being incurred.  The total 
amounts in the segregated bank accounts include $5,998 (2020 - $nil) for unspent research grant 
and award funding, $2,492 (2020 - $nil) for all other restricted funds other than new endowment 
contributions, and $112 (2020 – $nil) for employee and employer contributions to the Retiree Health 
Benefit Plan.  

New endowment contributions are deposited into the operating bank accounts and transferred to 
Investments.  

 

5. Accounts receivable:  
 

  2021 2020 
   

Restricted grants and contracts   $              4,380   $               8,976  
Tuition and ancillary fees                  6,431          7,992  
Other                  8,156        15,266  

              18,967               32,234  
   
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (3,174)  (5,020)  
   
               15,793                     27,214 
   
   
   
Current portion of accounts receivable              15,720                27,045  
Long-term accounts receivable                       73                      169  
   
   $            15,793  $            27,214  

 

6. Employee future benefits: 

In the year, the University provided employee future benefits and post-retirement benefits to its 
employees through the Retirement Plan of Laurentian University of Sudbury and its Federated and 
Affiliated Universities (the “Pension Plan”), the Retiree Health Benefit Plan and the Supplementary 
Pension Plan. In connection with the CCAA restructuring, the University made substantial changes 
to its benefit plans as described below.   

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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6. Employee future benefits (continued): 

(a) Pension Plan: 

Effective July 1, 2012, the University registered its Pension Plan for all future service as a 
defined benefit plan for all employees of the University. Prior to this, the Pension Plan provided 
a defined contribution pension plan with a guaranteed minimum defined benefit.  

As disclosed in note 2(b), the University amended the Pension Plan to enhance the long-term 
sustainability of the Pension Plan for all beneficiaries. Effective April 2021, the Pension Plan 
modified the rights of members to transfer lump sum values of their pension entitlement.  
Previously, the lump sum transfer election was available at any time between the end of 
employment and the end of the year in which they attain age 71 when a monthly pension must 
commence. Those rules have been changed such that members who reach their early 
retirement date will no longer be able to transfer lump sum values of their pension entitlement. 

Former members of the Pension Plan who commenced employment prior to September 24, 
2017 were entitled, following the last day of employment, to receive either a monthly pension 
payable from the Pension Plan (starting on or after reaching their early retirement date) or to 
transfer the lump sum values of their pension entitlement out of the Pension Plan.   

Former members of the Pension Plan were provided with a final opportunity to choose a lump 
sum transfer option. If the member did not elect a lump sum transfer option during this process, 
the member remained entitled to receive a monthly pension benefit from the Pension Plan 
starting on or after the early retirement date in accordance with the Pension Plan.  

Effective July 1, 2021, the Pension Plan changed its name to the Retirement Plan of Laurentian 
University of Sudbury.  In addition, the plan was modified such that future earnings are based 
on a career average instead of years of service and final average salary. The Pension Plan 
had provisions for guaranteed post-retirement indexation based upon inflation which have been 
modified to conditional indexation for future benefits. Employee contributions have been 
modified to match employer contributions. 

These changes to the Pension Plan are considered a plan amendment.   

Future benefit improvements are subject to plan sustainability measures and no benefit 
improvements will be considered prior to July 1, 2025, unless the plan develops an excess 
surplus as defined under pension regulations and as prescribed by the agreed-upon terms. The 
University has provided a provision against the Pension Plan’s assets for benefit reinstatement 
in accordance with the Pension Plan’s benefits and funding policy.  An actuarial calculation of 
the future assets/liabilities including an allowance for benefit reinstatement was completed and 
forms the basis for the accrued benefit obligation. As a result, the University recognized a 
valuation allowance of $9,535 to reflect that the University does not expect to realize these plan 
assets.  

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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6. Employee future benefits (continued): 

(a) Pension Plan (continued): 

The Pension Plan’s assets are measured at fair value at the date of the consolidated Statement 
of Financial Position.  

The most recent actuarial valuation was as of January 1, 2020 and the next actuarial valuation 
will be completed effective July 1, 2021. 

(b) Retiree Health Benefit Plan:  

The University sponsored a defined benefit health care plan for substantially all retirees and 
employees. Employees contributed to the plan as did the University.  The University accrued 
its obligations and related costs based on the latest actuarial valuation. The Retiree Health 
Benefit Plan was unfunded. Current service and finance costs were expensed during the year, 
while remeasurements and other items were recognized as a direct increase or decrease in 
Net assets (deficiency). 

As disclosed in note 2(b), the term sheets agreed with LUFA and LUSU provided that the 
Retiree Health Benefit Plan would be terminated on April 30, 2021. This termination is 
considered a plan curtailment, and any related liabilities will be settled subsequently when the 
stayed obligations are discharged by the University through the CCAA process.  

Total liabilities of $10,757 at April 30, 2021 relating to Retiree Health Benefit Plan are included 
in Liabilities subject to compromise (note 12). 

The University refunded $51 of employee contributions made to the plan between December 
2020 and April 30, 2021. Additionally, the University refunded employer contributions made by  
SNOLab and CEMI in the amount of $5 and the employer and employee contributions made 
by the Federated Universities (Thorneloe University, University of Sudbury, and Huntington 
University) totalling $4. 

(c) Supplementary Pension Plan: 

The University had approved an unfunded supplemental plan for employees to provide them 
with certain benefits as calculated pursuant to the defined benefit pension plan formula 
assuming that Canada Revenue Agency tax limits did not exist.  The University recognized the 
amount of the accrued obligation in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Current 
service and finance costs were expensed during the year, while remeasurements and other 
items, representing the total of actuarial gains and losses, and past service costs, were 
recognized as a direct increase or decrease in Employee future benefits net assets (deficiency). 
The accrued liability was determined using a roll-forward technique to estimate the accrued 
liability using funding assumptions from the most recent actuarial valuation report prepared at 
least every three years.   

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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6. Employee future benefits (continued): 

(c) Supplementary Pension Plan (continued): 

As disclosed in note 2(b), the terms and conditions agreed with LUFA and LUSA provided that 
the Supplementary Pension Plan would be terminated. All payments from the Supplementary 
Pension Plan ceased on February 1, 2021, as a result of the CCAA proceedings.  No additional 
obligations were accrued after the termination for current or former non-union employees.  This 
termination is considered a plan curtailment, and any related liabilities will be settled 
subsequently when the stayed obligations are discharged by the University through the CCAA 
process.   

Liabilities of $3,216 at April 30, 2021 relating to Supplementary Pension Plan are included in 
Liabilities subject to compromise (note 12). 

Past service costs, actuarial gains and losses on plan assets or defined benefit obligations as well 
as gains and losses arising from the amendment and curtailments are recognized as 
remeasurements in net assets.  

At year end, the employee future benefit remeasurements and other items totalling $9,298 
recognized directly in Net assets is comprised of remeasurement gains and losses for the 
curtailment of Retiree Health Benefit Plan and the Supplementary Pension Plan in the amounts of 
a loss of $3,239 and a gain of $115, respectively, and the remeasurement gain for the amendment 
of the Pension Plan of $12,422.   

The remeasurement gain or loss arising from the plan curtailments will be realized when the 
settlements are completed at a future date in relation to the plan of compromise or arrangement 
pursuant to CCAA. 

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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6. Employee future benefits (continued): 

The breakdown of the plans is as follows: 
 

  

Pension 
Plan 

Retiree Health 
Benefit Plan 

Supplemental  
Pension 

 Plan 

2021 
Total 

     

Accrued benefit obligation $      (452,203)  $     (10,757) $       (3,216) $     (466,176)  
Fair value of plan assets            461,738                      –                    –            461,738  
            9,535       (10,757)         (3,216)          (4,438) 
Allowance for benefit reinstatement  (9,535)  –   –   (9,535)  
Accrued benefit liabilities  $                 –    $     (10,757) $       (3,216) $       (13,973) 

Reclassified to:     
Liabilities subject to compromise 
(Note 12) $                    -  $     (10,757) $       (3,216) $       (13,973) 

 
 

  

Pension 
Plan 

Retiree Health 
Benefit Plan 

Supplemental  
Pension 

 Plan 

2020 
Total 

(restated) 

     

Accrued benefit obligation $      (431,581) $        (7,206)  $        (3,063)  $     (441,850)  

Fair value of plan assets 419,293 –   –      
    

419,293  
     
Accrued benefit liabilities $        (12,288) $       (7,206) $        (3,063) $       (22,557) 

     

The reconciliation of the Pension Plan is as follows: 
 

  
Fair value of plan 

assets 
Accrued benefit 

obligation 
Accrued benefit 

assets/ (liabilities) 

    
Balance as at April 30, 2020 $                419,293  $             (431,581)  $               (12,288)  
Contributions            14,099  (6,294)                        7,805  
Current period costs                            –     (25,167)  (25,167)  
Transfers 17,350  (17,350)                             –   
Benefits paid (25,784)                      25,784                             –     
Actual return on plan assets                     36,780                             –                         36,780  
Actuarial gain (loss)                            –                           3,520                        3,520  
Past service costs - remeasurements                            –     (1,115)  (1,115)  

    
Balance as at April 30, 2021  $               461,738  $             (452,203) $                    9,535  

 
  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  

  



// 45LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(continued)

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

6. Employee future benefits (continued): 

The significant assumptions used are as follows (weighted average): 
 

 

Pension Plan 
and Supplemental  

Pension Plan  
Retiree Health  
Benefit Plan 

  2021 2020   2021 2020 

      
Discount rate 5.85% 5.85% 4.00% 4.00% 
Provision for adverse deviation 

(on non-indexed liabilities) 10.28% 10.29% – – 
Rate of compensation increases 2.00% 2.50% – – 
Expected long-term rate of return 

on plan assets 5.85% 5.85% – 4.00% 
Health care cost trend rate – – 2.00% 2.00% 
Rate of inflation 2.00% 2.00% – – 

       

 

7. Capital assets: 
          
    2021 2020 

  Cost 
Accumulated  
Amortization 

Net book  
Value 

Net book 
Value 

     
Buildings  $     358,127   $     115,166   $     242,961   $     249,908  
Equipment and furnishings           66,551            61,146             5,405             7,278  
Site improvements           12,266            10,660             1,606             1,932  
Land           13,413                   –              13,413            13,413  
     
   $     450,357   $     186,972   $     263,385   $     272,531  

 

A total of $34 (2020 - $1,789) of buildings and $nil (2020 - $564) of equipment is under construction 
and not yet subject to amortization. 

The University assessed potential impairment of its capital assets and determined that an 
impairment allowance was not required.  The University’s buildings are considered an integrated 
group of assets to provide post–secondary education to students and to support research activities. 
The overall service potential for the integrated asset group has not been significantly reduced and 
continues to be used to provide on-going and future services to support the University’s academic 
and research operations. 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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8. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities: 

Included in Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are government remittances payable of $3,749 
(2020 - $3,872), which includes amounts payable for payroll related taxes. These government 
remittances payable are current.  

 

9. Short-term loan: 

Short-term loan represents an unsecured loan with a floating interest rate of 1.42% (2020 – 1.91%) 
with no mandatory repayment terms from TD Canada Trust. The short-term loan was used to 
finance the Student Recreation Centre. The commencement of the CCAA proceedings on February 
1, 2021 was considered an event of default, which resulted in the debt obligation and any accrued 
and unpaid interest to be due on demand, although any action to enforce such payment obligations 
is stayed as a result of the CCAA proceedings. As at April 30, 2020, the short-term loan balance 
was $1,367. The short-term loan amount of $1,324 as at April 30, 2021 was transferred to Liabilities 
subject to compromise (note 12).   

 

10. Debtor-in-possession (DIP) loan: 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a super-priority, non-revolving DIP Loan to be granted 
to the University by Firm Capital Corporation (“FCC” or “DIP lender”), pursuant to which the DIP 
lender committed to provide a DIP Loan up to a maximum amount of $25,000 to enable the 
University to continue day-to-day operations.   

The DIP Loan provided for an aggregate commitment of up to $25,000, with interest at the higher 
of 8.50% or the TD Canada Trust Posted Bank Prime Interest Rate plus a margin of 6.05%, 
calculated and compounded monthly and payable monthly in arrears. The initial draw of $10,000 
was received on February 16, 2021 and the University made a second draw of $15,000 on March 
26, 2021. Pursuant to the terms of the DIP Loan, the University paid debt issuance costs of $591 
to the DIP lender and recognized interest expense of $583. 

Subsequent to year-end, on May 19, 2021, the DIP Loan was amended to extend the principal 
repayment and maturity date to August 31, 2021 and to increase the aggregate commitment to 
$35,000. The DIP Loan was further amended on August 20, 2021 to extend the principal repayment 
and maturity date to January 31, 2022 (note 26). 

Subsequent to year-end, the Ontario Government announced a package of support from the 
Ministry of Colleges and Universities. The financial terms of the support include $35,000 to replace 
the existing DIP Loan (note 26). 
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(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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Year ended April 30, 2021 
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11. Long-term debt:  

Pursuant to the CCAA proceedings, the University is in default under each of the respective terms 
of the long-term loan agreements. Any potential actions by the lenders under the debt agreements 
have been stayed pursuant to the Initial Order. Given this, these obligations have been classified 
as current as of April 30, 2021.  

The University’s total indebtedness as of April 30, 2021 and 2020 consisted of the following: 
 

Unsecured loans with:   
Rate Fixed 

Maturity 2021 2020 

      
Bank of Montreal (i)  5.39% 2024  $      1,301   $      1,366  
Royal Bank of Canada  4.30% 2040        12,881         13,187  
Royal Bank of Canada (i)  4.94% 2043        17,455         17,573  
Royal Bank of Canada (i)  3.90% 2023          2,555           2,770  
Royal Bank of Canada  4.63% 2041        38,640         39,496  
TD Canada Trust (i)  4.97% 2036        10,538         10,647  
TD Canada Trust   4.95% 2043          6,557           6,672  

     89,927       91,711  
Less: current portion of long-term debt  (2,738)  
Less: liabilities subject to compromise    (89,927)                –   

     
        $            –      $    88,973  

 

The above-noted debt instruments were advanced under variable rate credit facilities for the 
financing of various residences, construction of the School of Education and Student Recreation 
Centre as well as Campus Modernization projects. The principal and interest on these loans were 
payable in monthly installments.   

During the year, principal repayments on the four loans indicated by (i) were deferred for a period 
of six months. The amended terms of the loans were not substantially different from those of the 
original loans. The University did not incur any fees in relation to the modification of loans. The 
University made principal payments totalling $1,784 on the other loans in the year.  

Prior to the commencement of CCAA proceedings, the University was a party to seven interest rate 
swap agreements to manage the volatility of interest rates. The University converted floating rate 
debt for fixed rate debt. Since the CCAA filing represents an event of default as defined under the 
terms of the interest rate swap agreements, each of the bank counterparties exercised their rights 
to terminate these derivative agreements. As a result of the termination, the University ceased the 
application of hedge accounting for all the interest rate swaps and recorded an immediate loss 
incurred on termination amounting to $24,700 in Restructuring costs on February 1, 2021.  
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Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  

  



LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT // 48

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

11. Long-term debt (continued):  

As noted above, due to the CCAA proceedings and the resulting event of default, all the debt 
obligations became immediately due and payable, and the University ceased accruing interest 
expense on long-term debt as of February 1, 2021. These obligations were reclassified and 
recognized as a component of the Liabilities subject to compromise (note 12).  

 

12. Liabilities subject to compromise:  

As a result of the Initial Order obtained on February 1, 2021 and subsequent amendments, the 
payment of liabilities owing as of February 1, 2021 is stayed, and the outstanding liabilities, as well 
as any additional outstanding claims by creditors are subject to compromise pursuant to a plan of 
arrangement that is expected to be presented to creditors. 

On May 31, 2021, the Court issued a Claims Process Order establishing the claims procedures for 
the determination of claims and on August 17, 2021, the Court issued an order establishing the 
procedures for the determination of employee compensation claims. Pursuant to the Claims 
Process Order, creditors were required to submit their claims to the Monitor.  

Obligations for goods and services provided to the University after the filing date of February 1, 
2021 are discharged based on negotiated terms. These liabilities are not included as Liabilities 
subject to compromise. 

As of April 30, 2021, Liabilities subject to compromise include the following: 
 
    2021 

   
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities   $             11,301 

Employee future benefits liabilities (note 6) $         14,910   
Employee restructuring and termination costs 44,658   

Employee compensation costs  59,568 
Short-term loan (note 9)                   1,324  
Long-term debt (note 11)                 89,927  
Interest rate swap termination obligation (note 11)                 24,700  
   
     $           186,820  
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Year ended April 30, 2021 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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12. Liabilities subject to compromise (continued):  

The amounts recognized as subject to compromise were recognized as follows: 
 

  

Employee future 
benefit 

remeasurements 
Restructuring  

costs 

Reclassification 
from existing 

liabilities Total 
     

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $          –   $         35  $  11,266 $   11,301 
Employee future benefits liabilities 13,973  704  233   14,910  
Employee restructuring and termination 
costs –   44,658  –      44,658  
Short-term loan –   –    1,324       1,324  
Long-term debt –   –      89,927     89,927  
Interest rate swap termination obligation –    24,700  –      24,700  
     
  $  13,973  $  70,097  $  102,750   $ 186,820  

 

Total claims asserted by creditors are $360,291 pursuant to the claim procedures approved by the 
Court. The difference between the total claims asserted and the amount recognized as subject to 
compromise of $186,820 is not recognized in these financial statements as the University is 
assessing the claims and cannot estimate an amount subject to compromise based on the 
information available at this time. The assessment of the claims will continue, and the resolution of 
the claims received will take time to resolve. Liabilities subject to compromise may be subject to 
future adjustments depending on Court actions, further developments with respect to disputed 
claims, proof of claims or other events and is therefore subject to significant estimation uncertainty. 
Changes to these liabilities in future periods may be material. 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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13. Deferred contributions:  

(a) Deferred contributions: 

Deferred contributions represent external contributions restricted for research and other 
expenditures to be incurred in subsequent fiscal years. Details of the change in Deferred 
contributions are as follows:  
 

  2021 2020 
(restated-note 25) 

        
Balance, beginning of year  $     37,423   $     36,751  
Add contributions received in the year 20,002         24,091  
Less amounts recognized as revenue (21,061) (23,419)  

   
Balance, end of year  $     36,364   $     37,423  

 

Deferred contributions used in the year for all types of revenue was $21,061 (2020 - $23,419).  
Included in this amount is $15,168 (2020 - $17,967) of research income. The corresponding 
expenses related to this research activity are $11,378 (2020 - $12,274) in salaries and benefits 
expense; $3,219 (2020 - $5,693) in operating and research expense and $571 (2020 - $nil) in 
scholarships and bursaries expense. 

Deferred contributions consist of the following:   
 

  2021 2020 
(restated-note 25) 

   
Research grants   $     18,590   $     18,071  
Other grants and trust         14,660         16,170 
Scholarships and bursaries           3,114            3,182  
   
Balance, end of year  $     36,364  $     37,423  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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13. Deferred contributions (continued):  

(a) Deferred contributions (continued): 

In December 2020, the University established separate bank accounts to hold future 
contributions received for restricted purposes. Previously, contributions received for restricted 
purposes were deposited in the operating bank account.  The table below shows the amounts 
of Deferred contributions supported by amounts in separate bank accounts:   

 
  2021 2020 
Amount of deferred contributions supported by cash held in 
separate bank accounts          4,390 -   

   
Amount of deferred contributions not supported by cash 
held in separate bank accounts        31,974         37,423  
     
  $    36,364   $    37,423  

 

As a result of the CCAA process, the University continues to assess the funding of the 
programs and activities to which these Deferred contributions relate, and therefore these 
amounts may be subject to change in future periods. A portion of the Deferred contributions 
balance is potentially subject to compromise, however due to the uncertainty in the ongoing 
proceedings, the total balance cannot be reasonably determined.  

(b) Deferred capital contributions: 

Deferred capital contributions represent the unspent and unamortized amount of donations and 
grants received for the purchase of capital assets. Details of the change in Deferred capital 
contributions are as follows: 
 
    2021 2020 

    
Unspent:    
Balance, beginning of year  $        550   $         563  
Add contributions received in the year         4,018         1,999  
Less amounts utilized  (2,087)  (2,012)  
Balance, end of year          2,481           550  
    
Unamortized:    
Balance, beginning of year     129,329     132,911  
Add contributions utilized in the year         2,087         2,012  
Less amount amortized to revenue  (5,629)  (5,594)  
Balance, end of year      125,787     129,329  
    
Total unspent and unamortized capital 
contributions    $  128,268   $  129,879  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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14. Endowment and investment income (loss): 

Endowment consists of restricted contributions received by the University and the accumulated 
investment income not yet distributed. Investment income generated from long-term investments 
earmarked for endowment is used in accordance with the various purposes established by the 
donors and internal resources transferred by the University at its discretion, when applicable. In 
order to protect the value of endowment capital over time and to allow the University to distribute a 
consistent amount of income from endowment on an annual basis regardless of the investment 
income earned in the fiscal year, the endowment investment objective is to earn a rate of return at 
least equal to the total of the effects of inflation plus distributions and the costs of investing and 
administering the funds. The University has established a distribution policy that constrains the 
amount of investment income available for distribution to 2.0% (2020 – 3.5%) of the last 12 months 
fair value of the endowment investment pool.  

The University charges an administrative fee against the investment income to recover costs 
incurred to fulfil the University's fiduciary responsibilities relating to investing and managing the 
endowment funds. The administrative fee is recorded as Other fees and income in the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations. During the year, the University recognized an administrative fee of $590 
(2020 – nil). 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  

  



// 53LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(continued)

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

14. Endowment and investment income (loss) (continued): 

If, in any year, the net investment income is insufficient to fund the amount to be made available 
for endowed distribution, the distribution is funded by the accumulated reinvested income and 
internal resources transferred by the University. This deficit is expected to be recovered by future 
net investment income. During the year, the University recognized a transfer to the endowment of 
nil (2020 - $1,924). 

Details of the change in Net assets restricted for endowment are as follows: 
 

  2021 
2020 

(restated-note 25) 
   

Balance, beginning of year  $         54,299   $         53,700  
Endowment contributions                  175                1,193  
   
Net increase(decrease) in Endowment   

Investment income (loss)               8,211  (571)  
Administrative fee (590)               –    
Transfers           –    1,924 
Investment management fees (213) (190) 
Investment income available for distribution (400)  (1,757)  
            7,008            (594) 

   
Balance, end of year  $         61,482  $         54,299  

 

The Endowment balance consists of: 
 

  2021 
2020 

(restated-note 25) 
   

Cumulative endowment contributions  $         49,998   $         49,823  
Cumulative reinvested investment income              11,484                4,476  
   
  $         61,482   $         54,299  

 

Long-term investments reflect funds earmarked for endowment balances. The equity funds, fixed 
income securities, structured credit funds and real estate funds are measured at market value. 

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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14. Endowment and investment income (loss) (continued): 

The breakdown of investment income (loss) is as follows:  
 

 
2021 2020 

(restated-note 25) 
   

Unrealized losses $           (357)  $           (84)  
Interest income             2,842            1,291  
Realized gains (losses)             5,747  (2,164)  

   
           8,232          (957)  

   
Long-term investment gain (loss) related to endowment 8,211 (571) 
Short-term investment gain (loss) recognised in other fees 

and income 21 (386) 
   
 $          8,232  $         (957)  

 

15. Investment in capital assets: 

The Investment in capital assets is calculated as follows:  
 
    2021 2020 

    
Capital assets   $    263,385  $     272,531 
Less amounts financed by:    

Liabilities subject to compromise (note 12)  (91,251) –   
Long-term debt  –   (91,711)  
Short-term loan   (1,367)  
Internally financed capital projects (note 17)  (23,317)  (27,250)  
Unamortized deferred capital contributions (note 13)  (125,787)  (129,329)  

    
     $      23,030   $      22,874  

 

16. Internally restricted net assets:  
 
  2021 2020 

   
Departmental and subsidiary research funds $           776  $        1,051  
Departmental carry forward         1,233          2,647  
McEwen School of Architecture               –   (736)  
Ancillaries          1,293             886  
   
   $      3,302   $      3,848  
   

 

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
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Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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17. Internally financed capital projects:  

The University finances ongoing major capital projects with internal funds that can be generated 
from ancillary operations, investment income, or fundraising. 

Details of capital asset internal financing activities are as follows: 
 

   
  2021 2020 
   
Campus Modernization  $      14,739  $     16,878  
Cardiovascular Metabolic Research Lab           5,027  5,268  
Great Hall renovations           1,146         1,402  
Ancillaries              855  1,126  
Cliff Fielding Research, Innovation    

and Engineering Building              146  729  
Parking Lot 4              761                 816  
School of Education Building              341                 616  
DNA Lab              161                 184  
Other small projects              141                 231  

  
   $      23,317   $      27,250  

 

18. Commitments and contingencies: 

(a) In 2020, the University had access to a Royal Bank unsecured line of credit of $5,000 and a 
Desjardins unsecured line of credit of $26,000. These lines of credit bore interest at Royal Bank 
prime rate less 0.50% and Desjardins prime rate less 0.70%.  As at April 30, 2020, the 
University had not drawn on the Royal Bank line and had drawn $14,400 on the Desjardins line 
of credit. At April 30, 2021 these lines of credit are no longer available to the University. 

(b) The University participates in a reciprocal exchange of insurance risks in association with forty 
other Canadian universities. This self-insurance co-operative involves a contractual agreement 
to share the insurance property and liability risks of member universities. 

(c) The Students’ General Association, through a referendum, approved a student levy to cover 
the repayment of a student long-term debt facility to provide funding for a new Student Centre. 
In the prior year, the University guaranteed the Student General Association Loan for an 
amount of $8,500. The University continues to administer and collect the student levy which 
the Student General Association uses to repay the loan. During the year ended April 30, 2021, 
there has not been any occurrence and continuation of an event of default by the Student 
General Association. No amount has been recorded in these financial statements relating to 
the University’s guarantee.   
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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18. Commitments and contingencies (continued): 

(d) The University is involved in certain legal matters and litigation, the outcomes of which are not 
presently determinable.  Legal proceedings involve uncertified class action claims related to a 
data breach and claims from employees. These claims are subject to measurement 
uncertainty. The loss, if any, from the determination of additional claims will be accounted for 
in the periods in which the claims are resolved.  

In addition, as described in note 2(b), third parties have submitted claims pursuant to CCAA 
claims procedures relating to delays and disputes with construction contractors and losses from 
disclaimed or terminated contracts all of which are not presently determinable.  Claims asserted 
as part of these proceedings are material. The University has identified those that are currently 
recognized as liabilities subject to compromise in note 12. These claims are subject to 
measurement uncertainty. The loss, if any, from the determination of additional claims will be 
accounted for in the periods in which the claims are resolved.   

(e) The University is the principal employer for the Pension Plan (note 6) which included the 
Federated Universities, SNOLAB, Centre for Excellence in Mining Innovation and 
MIRARCO.  Effective June 30, 2021, all Huntington University active employees ceased to 
accrue any further entitlement in the Pension Plan. 

Active employees of the University of Sudbury and Thorneloe University who continue to be 
employed after December 31, 2021 will become suspended members of the Pension Plan. The 
University of Sudbury and Thorneloe University shall continue as employers under the Pension 
Plan on and after December 31, 2021 and will have ongoing obligations to fund the benefits 
earned by their employees and former employees under the Pension Plan.  

Laurentian University and its Unions have agreed to establish a Joint Committee on the 
Benefits and Funding Policy and Long-Term Sustainability. Conditions have been agreed that 
any improvements to the Pension Plan become conditional on the Plan meeting agreed upon 
levels of funding.  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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19. Change in non-cash working capital:    
 

  2021 
2020 

(restated-note 25) 
   

Cash flows from operating activities:      
Accounts receivable  $     11,325  $     1,834  
Other assets (1,163)  (321)  
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (6,384)            226  
Accrued vacation pay (restated) (513)            128  
Deferred revenue             327  (459)  
Accounts receivable (long-term) 96  63  

   
  $      3,688  $     1,471  

 

20. Other fees and income: 

Details of the other fees and income are as follows:  
 
  2021 2020 

Administrative fees  $       4,967   $       4,793  
Scholarships, bursaries and other restricted contributions           7,101            4,296  
Compulsory fees           2,625            2,975  
Sponsored students           2,647            1,930  
Other 4,821           2,750  
   
   $     22,161  $     16,744  

 
  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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21. Restructuring costs: 

As part of the restructuring and financial sustainability initiatives and as approved by the Court, the 
University reduced the academic program offerings, disclaimed federated university arrangements, 
terminated, or significantly reduced employee benefits and reduced faculty and other staff.  In 
connection with the restructuring plan and the CCAA proceeding, the following restructuring costs 
were recognized of which, $70,097 are included in Liabilities subject to compromise (see Note 12 
for details):  

 
    2021 

   
Termination of interest rate swaps    $    24,700  
Employee future benefit liabilities               704  
Employee restructuring and termination costs           44,658  
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  35 
   

Legal fees   $       4,903   
Monitor fees           2,800   
Consulting fees              223   
Interest and finance costs              881  

Legal, Monitor, consulting, interest and finance costs          8,807  
   

    $    78,904  
 

22. Financial risks: 

The University is subject to the following financial risks from its financial instruments: 

(a) Credit risk: 

The risk relates to the potential that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an 
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The maximum credit exposure of 
the University is represented by the fair value of the investments and accounts receivable as 
presented in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Credit risk concentration exists 
where a significant portion of the portfolio is invested in securities which have similar 
characteristics or similar variations relating to economic, political, or other conditions. The 
University monitors the financial health of its investments on an ongoing basis with the 
assistance of its Finance Committee and its investment advisors. 

The University assesses accounts receivable on a continuous basis and provides for any 
amounts that are not collectible in the Allowance for doubtful accounts as disclosed in note 5. 
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Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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22. Financial risks (continued): 

(b) Interest rate risk: 

The University has historically been exposed to interest rate risk with respect to its interest-
bearing investments, long-term debt and interest rate derivative agreements as disclosed in 
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and notes 3(f), 11 and 12. As a result of the CCAA 
proceedings, the University’s debt has been stayed. The debt is in default and the interest rate 
derivatives were terminated.   

As at April 30, 2021, the University’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from its DIP Loan, 
which has a variable interest rate but is short-term in nature. As the majority of the University’s 
debt obligations were reclassified to Liabilities subject to compromise and it has no long-term 
borrowings, it is not currently exposed to material interest rate risk as disclosed in note 10.   

(c) Currency risk: 

The University believes that it is not exposed to significant currency risks arising from its 
financial instruments. 

(d) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the University will be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely basis 
or at a reasonable cost.  The University manages its liquidity risk by monitoring its operating 
requirements.  On February 1, 2021, the University obtained an Initial Order providing 
protection from creditors pursuant to the CCAA (note 2(b)).  Since then, the University has 
embarked on cost savings initiatives and restructuring and secured interim financing through a 
DIP loan. Subsequent to year-end, the University has secured some financial support from the 
Ontario Government (note 26).  

(e) Market price risk: 

Market price risk is the risk that the fair value or cashflows of an instrument will fluctuate as a 
result of changes in market prices, whether caused by factors specific to an individual 
investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the market. To manage 
this risk, the University maintains an investment policy approved by the Board of Governors 
that sets a target mix by investment types designed to achieve optimal return with reasonable 
risk tolerances. Investments are diversified based on approved investment classes, return 
targets, and the University’s risk appetite. The University’s investments are managed by 
external investment managers, and investment performance is reviewed by the Board. 
Additional risk exposures as a result of the effects of COVID-19 are described in note 23 below. 
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education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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23. Effects of COVID 19: 

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the spread of coronavirus (“COVID19”) to 
constitute a global pandemic. This has resulted in governments worldwide enacting emergency 
measures to combat the spread of the virus including travel restrictions in and out of and within 
Canada, barring gathering of people and requirements to stay at home. These restrictions impacted 
the operations of the University and resulted in the closure of physical premises of all post-
secondary institutions. As a result of the reduced on-campus activity, campus services such as 
residences, food, and parking were particularly hard hit and experienced significant reductions in 
revenues. However, due to high demand, 2021 enrolment targets were increased over 2020 levels. 
The University’s financial results throughout fiscal 2021 incorporates the financial impact of COVID-
19.  

In addition to the campus activity, COVID-19 also impacted global commercial and financial 
activities. This led to significant volatility and declines in the global public equity markets towards 
the end of fiscal 2020. These markets subsequently recovered their losses and continued to 
generate strong returns through the remainder of fiscal 2021, resulting in strong returns for the 
University’s investments. It is uncertain whether market volatility relating to COVID-19 will occur 
again in the near future. 

The extent of such adverse effects on the University’s ongoing business, financial and operational 
performance are uncertain and difficult to assess. The financial impacts will depend on future 
developments, including the duration, spread and severity of the outbreak, physical distancing 
requirements, the duration and geographic scope of related travel advisories and restrictions, and 
the extent of disruptions to businesses globally and its related impact on the economy. 

Subsequent to year end, the University resumed in-person teaching and research in the fall of 2021 
which coincided with the anticipated roll out of the Province’s reopening plan. However, the 
University has now returned to remote course delivery in response to the presence of the Omicron 
COVID-19 variant in Ontario. The University begun a staged return to campus commencing 
February 7, 2022, prioritizing experiential learning. The University remains flexible to adapt to 
developing public health guidelines. 

 

24. Related party transactions:  

The University has the following related parties: 

(a) Northern Ontario School of Medicine (“NOSM”): 

NOSM was created to provide medical education in Northern Ontario. Although the University, 
along with Lakehead University which is the only other voting member of NOSM, has significant 
relationships with NOSM, the University has no claim to NOSM’s operating net assets nor is 
the University liable or contingently liable for any of NOSM’s obligations. Accordingly, the 
operations of NOSM are not included in these Consolidated Financial Statements; however, 
the University and NOSM are related parties. Transactions are measured at the amount of 
consideration established and agreed upon. NOSM occupies and leases buildings on the 
University’s campus for a nominal amount.   

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
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Year ended April 30, 2021 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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24. Related party transactions (continued):  

(a) Northern Ontario School of Medicine (“NOSM”) (continued): 

The Ontario government introduced proposed legislation to establish NOSM as an 
independent, standalone degree-granting institution. The Ministry of Colleges and Universities 
introduced the proposed legislation on April 15, 2021. The legislation is pending the customary 
approval processes. 
During the year, the University undertook the following transactions with NOSM:   

 
  2021 2020 

  
 

Recoveries and charges for goods and services  $          939  $    1,047  
   
   $          939   $    1,047  

 

At April 30, 2021 the University had $393 (2020 - $119) receivable from NOSM and had stayed 
payables of $1,412 (2020 - $28) to NOSM.  

(b) The Centre for Excellence in Mining and Innovation: 

The Centre for Excellence in Mining and Innovation (CEMI) was created on April 23, 2007 to 
advance study, research, and innovation. The University contributed $10,000 received from 
the Provincial Government to create and fund CEMI on its inception.  

The University has no claim to CEMI’s assets during its operating life nor is it liable or 
contingently liable for CEMI’s obligations. Accordingly, the operations of CEMI are not included 
in these consolidated financial statements. CEMI is a related entity of the University and 
transactions are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration 
established and agreed upon between the two entities.   

During the year, the University undertook the following transactions with CEMI:   
 

  2021 2020 
  

 

   
Recoveries and charges for goods and services $          575  $       652 

   
   $          575  $       652 

 

At April 30, 2021 the University had $nil (2020 - $595) receivables from CEMI and had a 
payable of $7 (2020 - $nil) to CEMI.  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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24. Related party transactions (continued):  

(c) Student associations: 

The University has economic interest in its student associations as it collects student fees on 
their behalf. Transactions with these related parties, unless disclosed otherwise, are 
considered to be in the normal course of operations and are recorded at their exchange 
amounts, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to between the 
University and the related parties. The University has also guaranteed the Student General 
Association Loan for an amount of $8,500 (note 18).  

 

25. Restatement of comparative information: 

During the 2021 fiscal year, the University made changes in accounting policies and financial 
statement presentation. As a consequence, the related items have been restated in each of the 
affected financial statement line items for prior periods. 

In addition, the University performed a thorough analysis of its accounts and balances in support 
of the CCAA process and discovered items that had not been properly recognized, measured or 
presented in the financial statements. As a consequence, the related items have been corrected in 
each of the affected financial statement line items for the prior period. The following summarizes 
the impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Changes in accounting policies and financial statement presentation:   

The University has adjusted the comparative information for the following changes in accounting 
policies:  

(a) Deferred contributions:  

In the year, the University changed its policy of presenting its Deferred contributions as Long-
term liabilities to presenting them as Short-term liabilities. The University has retrospectively 
applied this change in the 2020 comparative amounts. The restated total amount of Deferred 
contributions of $37,423 was reclassified to Current liabilities with the net change to Total 
liabilities being nil.  

(b) Endowment and Deferred contributions: 

The University’s historical policy was to maintain a reserve account in Deferred contributions 
for future spending should net investment income be insufficient to fund expenses. The 
University changed its policy to cease maintaining this account and has retrospectively 
transferred the balance from Deferred contributions to ending Endowment net assets in 2020. 
In 2020, this reserve account had a debit balance of $673. This has the impact of increasing 
the Net decrease in endowment in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Deficiency) by 
$673.   
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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25. Restatement of comparative information (continued): 

(c) Net assets (accrued vacation): 

Accrued vacation for staff, senior management and administrative professionals was previously 
included in Employee future benefits net assets (deficiency). The University has retrospectively 
applied a change to reclassify this amount to Unrestricted net assets (deficiency), which better 
represents the nature of this balance as a short-term employee benefit. As a result, the 
University has made the following reclassifications to the 2020 comparative amounts: 

(i) Increased ending Unrestricted net assets (deficiency) and decreased ending Employee 
future benefits net assets (deficiency) by $1,847 

(ii) Increased opening Unrestricted net assets (deficiency) and decreased opening Employee 
future benefits net assets (deficiency) by $1,799 

Correction of immaterial prior period errors: 

The University has adjusted the comparative information for the following immaterial prior period 
errors:  

(a) Pension Benefit Guarantee Fund (“PBGF”): 

The University identified that an estimate of the accrual related to the payment to the Financial 
Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario for the Pension Benefit Guarantee Fund (PBGF) 
amount was not recorded each fiscal year-end. As a result, the University corrected the 2020 
comparative amounts as follows: 

(i) Increased Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and ending Unrestricted net asset 
(deficiency) by $702 

(ii) Increased opening Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) by $488 

(iii) Increased Salaries and benefits expense by $214 

(b) Accrued vacation pay: 

The University recognizes accrued vacation pay for staff and administrative employees and 
senior management. In the 2021 fiscal year, the University identified an error in the calculation 
of accrued vacation pay for these employee groups, resulting in an understatement of accrued 
vacation pay of $747 (2019 - $666). As a result, the University has corrected the comparative 
amounts as follows: 

(i) Increased opening Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) by $666 

(ii) Increased Accrued vacation pay by $747 

(iii) Increased Salaries and benefits expense by $81 

(iv) Increased ending Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) by $747 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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25. Restatement of comparative information (continued): 

Correction of immaterial prior period errors (continued): 

(c) Endowment: 

The University performed an in-depth analysis of its endowments for the prior 17 years which 
identified errors in the allocation of investment earnings to endowment funds and in the 
distribution of amounts from endowments in prior years. These errors resulted in an 
understatement of Endowment net assets of $1,454 (2019 - $1,981), as well as adjustments to 
certain amounts recognized as revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.  As a result, 
the University has corrected the 2020 comparative amounts as follows: 

(i) Increased opening Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) and opening Endowment net assets 
by $1,891 

(ii) Increased ending Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) and ending Endowment net assets 
by $2,127 

(iii) Decreased Other fees and income revenue by $843 

(iv) Decreased Investment loss by $1,001 

(v) Increased Operating and research expense by $394  

(vi) Increased Endowment contributions by $157 

(vii) Decreased Net decrease in endowment by $79 

(d) Short-term investments: 

The University identified investments related to Endowment in the amount of $1,119 (2019 - 
$2,320) that were included in Cash and short-term investments that should have been included 
in long-term investments. As a result, the University corrected this amount by reclassifying from 
Cash and short-term investments to Investments in the 2020 comparative amounts. 

(e) Retiree Health Benefit Plan: 

The University had not established a separate funded plan asset for contributions related to 
the Retiree Health Benefit Plan. Amounts received to fund the Plan were recorded as operating 
Cash and Deferred contributions in the University. These amounts should have been recorded 
as Employee future benefits liabilities as the amounts were owing to the Plan. As a result, the 
University has corrected the 2020 comparative amounts as follows: 

(i) Increased Employee future benefits liabilities and decreased Deferred contributions by 
$1,769  

(ii) Decreased ending Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) and increased ending Employee 
future benefits net assets (deficiency) by $1,769   

(iii) Decreased opening Unrestricted net asset (deficiency) and increased opening Employee 
future benefits net assets (deficiency) by $1,627 
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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25. Restatement of comparative information (continued): 

Correction of immaterial prior period errors (continued): 

(f) Capital assets 

The University identified an amount relating to an ongoing capital project that was expensed 
instead of capitalized.  As a result, the University has corrected the 2020 comparative amounts 
as follows: 

(i) Increased Capital assets and decreased Operating and research expenses by $264 

(ii) Increased Investment in capital assets net assets by $264 

(iii) Increased Transfer for capital transactions by $264 

The effects of the restatements and corrections on the comparative information are as follows: 
 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position  

As at April 30, 2020 
As previously  

reported 

 
Correction of 

immaterial prior 
period errors 

Restatement 
due to changes  

in accounting 
policies As restated 

       
Cash and short-term investments $          4,544  $         (1,119) $              – $          3,425  
Investments            52,845  1,119 –              53,964  
Capital assets 272,267 264 –   272,531 
Other assets          28,864  –                    –            28,864 
Total assets  $      358,520  $              264    $             –-    $      358,784  
        
Accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities            22,319  702 –              23,021  
Accrued vacation pay              1,846  747 –                2,593  
Deferred Contributions – current                   –   –              37,423             37,423  
Deferred Contributions - non-
current            38,519  (1,769) (36,750)                    –   
Employee future benefits liabilities            20,788  1,769 –              22,557  
Other liabilities          238,366  –                    –-            238,366  
Total liabilities  $      321,838  $           1,449   $         673  $      323,960  
        
Unrestricted (19,986)  (1,807) (1,847)  (23,640)  
Employee future benefits (22,635)  (1,769) 1,847  (22,557)  
Investment in capital assets 22,610 264 –   22,874 
Endowment            52,845  2,127 (673)            54,299  
Internally restricted            3,848  –                    –              3,848  
Total net assets (deficiency)         36,682  (1,185)         (673)          34,824  
      
Total liabilities and net assets   $      358,520  $                  264    $              –    $      358,784  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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25. Restatement of comparative information (continued):  
 

Consolidated Statement of Operations   

For the year ended April 30, 2020 
As previously  

reported 

Correction of 
immaterial prior 

period errors 

Restatement  
due to 

changes in 
accounting 

policies As restated 

       
Other fees and income $         17,587 $         (843) $               –   $           16,744  
Other revenue          180,810                    –   –            180,810  
Revenue          198,397  (843)  –            197,554 
      
Salaries and benefits          134,552               295  –          134,847  
Operating and research            28,175                  130  –            28,305  
Investment loss              1,001  (1,001)  –                   –   
Other expenses            37,789                    –   –            37,789  
Expenses          201,517                  (576)  –            200,941  
      
Deficiency of revenue over expenses $         (3,120)  $         (267)  $              –   $           (3,387)  
    
 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Deficiency)   

  

For the year ended 
April 30, 2020 Unrestricted 

Employee 
future 

benefits 
Internally 
restricted 

Investment 
in capital 

assets Endowment Total 
 

      
Net assets (deficiency),       

(as reported) $  (19,986)  $ (22,635)   $  3,848   $]  22,610   $  52,845  $ 36,682  
       

Restatements and 
corrections:       
Opening balance       (3,217)       172   –    –             1,891     (1,154) 
       
Excess (deficiency) of 

revenue over          
expenses        (173)           (94)   –    –    –      (267) 

       
Transfers for capital 

transactions  (264)  –    −   264  –    −   

       
Endowment 

contributions   –    –    −    –               157          157  

       
Net decrease in 

endowment  –    –    −    –            (594)        (594) 
             

Net assets (deficiency), 
restated $  (23,640)  $ (22,557)   $  3,848   $  22,874   $  54,299  $  34,824  
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1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
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education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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25. Restatement of comparative information (continued):  
 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows  

As at April 30, 2020 
As previously  

reported 

 
Correction of 

immaterial prior 
period errors 

Restatement due 
to changes  in 

accounting 
policies As restated 

        
Cash flows from:        

Operating activities $        2,075  $           (198) $            –   $           1,877  
Financing activities              (1,389)  378 –              (1,011)  
Investing activities          (3,647)  1,021   –          (2,626)  

Net decrease in cash and 
short-term investments        (2,961)        1,201    $            –       (1,760)  

Cash and short-term investments, 
beginning of year 7,505 (2,320)    –    5,185 

     
Cash and short-term 

investments, end of year   $       4,544  $        (1,119)   $            –    $           3,425  
 

26. Subsequent events:  

As discussed in note 10 above, the DIP Loan amount was increased from $25,000 to $35,000 on 
May 19, 2021.  On August 20, 2021, the loan repayment and maturity date were extended to 
January 31, 2022. The draw of the additional $10,000 was made on August 24, 2021, and the 
University incurred an amendment fee of $550.  
On December 16, 2021, subsequent to the increase in amount and the extension of the maturity 
date of the DIP Loan, the Ontario Government announced a package of support from the Ministry 
of Colleges and Universities (MCU). On January 19, 2022, the University and MCU executed a 
replacement DIP facility (“Replacement DIP Facility”) that would replace the existing DIP Loan 
discussed above and in note 10.  The Replacement DIP Facility interest rate is based on the MCU 
cost of funds at the time of the advance and the funds are to be used to repay in full the existing 
DIP Loan. On January 27, 2022, the Court authorized the University to obtain and borrow under 
the Replacement DIP Facility provided that the amount did not exceed $35,000. As at the advance 
of funds on January 28, 2022 the rate of interest was 1.11%. The terms of the Replacement DIP 
Facility included a recital stating that it was “the intention of the parties for the DIP Facility to be 
converted to a long-term loan on the implementation of a CCAA Plan, upon such terms and 
conditions as may be agreed by the [University] and [MCU] prior to that time”.   
Other terms of the Government support include up to $6,000 in COVID-19 relief funding for the 
University, and enrolment corridor and performance protection of up to $22,000 over a number of 
years, subject to terms to be agreed upon. The Government support is subject to certain conditions, 
which include renewal at the Board of Governors and the completion of a long-term strategic plan 
for the University.  The first phase of Board renewal commenced on December 16, 2021 and the 
process to identify a consultant to help lead the University through the development of a strategic 
plan is in progress.   

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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27. Restatement of financial statements:  

The financial statements that were original issued with an auditors’ report date of March 7, 2022 
have been amended for errors identified after their issuance. 

Through its on-going analysis of its accounts in support of the CCAA process, the University 
discovered errors in the amounts previously reported as revenues, expenses and remeasurement 
gains related to a) the elimination of interfund transfers between unrestricted and internally 
restricted net assets, and b) the recording of amounts to account for the termination of the Retiree 
Health Benefit Plan. As a result, the University has corrected the 2021 originally reported amounts 
as follows: 

(i) Decreased Other fees and income revenue by $2,138 

(ii) Decreased Salaries and benefits expense by $141, Operating and research expense by 
$1,075 and Restructuring costs by $233 

(iii) Increased Employee future benefits remeasurements and other items by $689 

There is no impact on the  reported assets, liabilities, and net assets on the Statement of Financial 
Position nor on the reported cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities on the 
Statement of Cash Flows. The disclosures in notes 6, 12, 13, 20 and 21 have been revised to 
reflect this restatement.   

 
 

Consolidated Statement of Operations   

For the year ended April 30, 2021  
As previously  

reported Corrections  As restated 

      
Other fees and income  $         24,299 $      (2,138)   $           22,161 
Other revenue items  171,235   –            171,235  
Revenue  195,534 (2,138)          193,396 
     
Salaries and benefits  128,557  (141)          128,416  
Operating and research                  18,723  (1,075)            17,648  
Restructuring costs  79,137  (233)               78,904   
Other expense items  35,099   – 35,099  
Expenses                261,516  (1,449)          260,067  
     
Deficiency of revenue over expenses  $         (65,982)  $       (689)   $         (66,671)  
    
 

  

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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27. Restatement of financial statements (continued):  

 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Net Assets (Deficiency) 

 
 

For the year ended April 30, 2021  
As previously  

reported Corrections  As restated 

      
Opening net assets(deficiency)  $         34,824 $               –   $         34,824  
Excess(deficiency) of revenue over 

expenses  (65,982)   (689)            (66,671)  
Employee future benefits 

remeasurements and other items  8,609   689           9,298  
Other items  7,183 –   7,183 
Deficiency of revenue over expenses  $         (15,366)  $              – $         (15,366)  
    

 

LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY OF SUDBURY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Year ended April 30, 2021 
(thousands of dollars) 
 
 

 

1. Description:  

Laurentian University of Sudbury (the “University”) is incorporated by special act under the laws of 
Ontario. The University is committed to strengthening the foundation of knowledge in higher 
education and research in order to offer an outstanding university experience in English and French 
with a comprehensive approach to Indigenous education. 

The University is a registered charity and is exempt from the payment of income tax under section 
149 (1)(f) of the Income Tax Act. 

 

2. Basis of presentation: 

(a) Basis of presentation:  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (“ASNPO”) in Part III of the CPA Canada 
Handbook – Accounting. 

The amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Canadian 
dollars. 

(b) CCAA proceedings: 

Due to ongoing financial and operational pressures on the University, on February 1, 2021, the 
University brought an application before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the “Court”) 
seeking an initial order pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act (the “CCAA”) 
to, among other things, obtain a stay of proceedings to allow the University an opportunity to 
financially and operationally restructure itself. On February 1, 2021, the Court granted an initial 
order that among other things, appointed Ernst & Young Inc. as Monitor of the University (the 
“Monitor”) and approved a stay of proceedings for an initial 10-day period.  Since then, the stay 
of proceedings has been extended several times, most recently to May 31, 2022.  

The CCAA proceedings provide a court-supervised platform for the University to restructure 
with the goal of becoming sustainable long-term, both financially and operationally. The 
University continues to operate and provide its educational services and programs. 

On February 10, 2021, the Court approved a $25,000 Debtor-In-Possession Loan (“DIP Loan”) 
for interim financing, which was subsequently increased to $35,000 on May 19, 2021 with a 
maturity date of January 31, 2022.   

The University has completed an academic restructuring resulting in reduced programs and 
course offerings, and a reduction of faculty and departments to increase operational efficiency 
and to reduce costs.  
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